l.
I

.
Iv.

VL
VII.

7:30 p.m.

Regular City Council Meeting
June 27, 2016
Agenda

Call to Crder

Pledge of Allegiance

Roli Call

Approval of Minutes: June 13, 2016
Approval of Bills: None

Approval of Agenda

Public Comment

Old Business — None

New Business-

8.

9.

Consider appointment of Acting City Manager
Consider approval of Budget Amendments

Consider approval of the resolution to Temporary Suspend Enforcement of Parts of City’s Mobile Food
Vending Ordinance

Consider approval of the resolution to amend Mobile Food Vending Application and License Fees
Consider approval of the First Reading of Amendment to Mobile Food Vending Ordinance 13-16

Consider suspending enforcement indefinitely of the Mobile Food Vending Ordinance Article 9, Section
22-279 through 22-279 with respect to private property only

Consider approval of ASTI Environmenta?’ s Proposal for Services related to Restrictive Covenant
Evaluation for 128 S. Lafayette

Consider approval of negotiated annexation agreement for Tax [.D 21-30-126-001

Consider approval of Oakland County Law Enforcement Mutual Aid Agreement

10. Consider approval of temporary outdoor service for Wiich’s Hat “Fury for a Feast” event

Discussion- Downtown

Manager's Report-

Council Comments-

Closed Session to discuss collective bargaining negotiations and strategy as allowed under MCL 15.268 (c)
Adjournment



CITY OF SOUTH LYON
REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING
JUNE 13, 2016

Mayor Galeas called the meeting to order at 7:30 p.m.
Mayor Galeas led those present in the Pledge of Allegiance

PRESENT: Mayor Galeas
Council Members: Dedakis, Kivell, Kramer, Kurtzweil, Ryzyi and Wedell

ALSQ PRESENT: City Attorney Wilheln, Chief Collins, Department Head Martin and Clerk/Treasurer
Deaton

ABSENT: City Manager Ladner

MINUTES

Councilmember Kivell stated on page 7 the word “away should be a way.” He further stated the last paragraph
under Council Cornments doesn’t explain the point he was trying to convey, therefore he would like that paragraph
struck from the minutes.

CM 6-1-16 MOTION TO APPROVE MINUTES

Motion by Kivell, supported by Ryzyi
Motion to approve minutes as amended

VOTE: MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

BILLS

Councilmember Dedakis questioned the bill for Badger Meter for $4,870.00 Department Head Martin stated that is
for the final purchase of water meters for the current fiscal year. Councilmember Ryzyi questioned the bil! for
miscellaneous supplies purchased by the Police Department from Sams Club, Chief Collins stated it is for office
supplies, printer cartridges, toilet paper, paper towels and such.

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Councilmember Kivell read an email aloud that was received by himself and the City Manager from

Kathy Swan, the President of the Pumpkinfest Committee. “I would like the following statement to be read at the
Council Meeting tonight. The Pumpkinfest Executive Board was fully prepared to present our request for Road
Closures at the June 13, 2016 South Lyon City Council meeting. One of the Pumpkinfest board members received a
call on Sunday from a Councilperson, who stated that the Pumpkinfest Board must comply with the demands said
Councilperson laid out, unrelated to the actual road closure item, or the Councilperson would pull their support for
the Road Closure request, and would possibly bring other council members along. In light of this, the Pumpkinfest
Executive Board would like to withdraw the request to be on tonight’s agenda (Road closures for the Festival and
Parade). The Pumpkinfest board is not prepared to make any other statements or answer any questions at this time.”
Councilmember Kivell stated he would like the Pumpkinfest items #4 and #5 removed from the Agenda, but would
like a discussion item added in its place.

6/13/16



CM 6-2-16 MOTION TO REMOVE ITEMS #4 AND 5, AND ADD A DISCUSSION ITEM OF PUMPKINFEST

Motion by Kivell, supported by Dedakis
Motion to remove the items regarding the Pumpkinfest road closures but to replace with a discussion item
regarding Pumpkinfest

VOTE: MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

PUBLIC COMMENT

Doreen Hannon of the Salem South Lyon Library stated she would lke to let everyone know they are kicking off the
summer reading program on June 16™ from 5:00 to 6:30 p.m. She encourages all to participate and it is very
important to keep the children reading during the summer months, She further stated they are having a bond fire
because they have been able to pay off the 2 ¥4 mitlion dollar bond debt. Ms. Hannon stated they have been having
community conversations and they listen to all in the community and they try to address any concerns or issues they
can at the library. She further stated they will now have Sunday hours from September through June from 1:00 p.m.
to 5:00 p.m. Ms. Hannon stated the Library has applied to partner with the grant foundation center and people now
have the ability to search through the grant databases at the Library.

Ryan Cottingin of the Witches Hat stated he has a comment regarding the budget, and he was wondering if the City
will ever consider having the 911 dispatch taken care of in the City instead of going through Novi. He further stated
there hasn’t been a delay but it is an extra step in trying to get Police or Fire services. Mr. Cottingin stated he also
wants to thank Council for bringing the topic of food trucks to the table tonight,

Carl Richards of 390 Lenox stated he would like to congratulate and honor the VFW for the successfuil Memorial
Day parade, it was very well attended. He further stated he would like to thank the DPW for patating the gazebo
deck and power washing the school steps. Mr. Richards stated he also wanted to let everyone know the Salvation
Army was approved at the last Planning Commission meeting.

Mayor Galeas stated he would like to introduce Bob Donohue who is the new Downtown Economic DDA Director.

OLD BUSINESS
1. Consider approval of second resolution for adoption of the 2016-2017 City of South Lyon Budget

Attorney Wilhelm stated in years past, the City has passed two resolutions regarding the budget, one of the budgets
was missed at the last meeting. Councilmember Kurtzweil stated she has been studying the budget and she still has
questions. She stated she would like to know if the Building Authority Bond has been analyzed to ensure we are
collecting enough taxes to pay the payments without a shortfall. She further stated it we aren’t collecting enough
funds, where is the additional funds coming from. Councitmember Kurtzweil stated she doesn’t understand why the
water and sewer department are combined in the budget. She stated when you look into this deeper it appears there
could be a discrepancy regarding the cash flow and debt service. She stated the flow chart that was done by Warren
Kraemer by separating out the cash flow is very important to see and should be done with these funds. She stated it
is hard to see if there is a problem when the two funds are combined. Councilmember Kurtzweil stated she would
also like to know what the collection rate of taxes is, Clerk Deaton stated she would have to check, but it is at least
80%. Councilmember Kurtzweil stated we need to collect 100% of the taxes, not just 80%. Clerk Deaton stated we
end up being whole, because the County purchases our delinquent roll in March and we get the payment by June.
Councilmember Kurtzweil stated that again is a problem because the payment is due in October which is a timing
problem. She stated the resolution reflects the City Manager can transtfer between funds, and if that is happening, it
could veil the fact there is a shortage. Councilmember Wedell stated some of these questions will be answered

6/13/16



when the audit is completed. They have done studies on the sewer fund and what we need to do to make sure we
stay current and we don’t fall behind,

Councilmember Ryzyi stated he voted against the mill increase at the previous meeting as he will tonight, and he
was unaware there would be a millage rate increase up until 4 days before that meeting. He further stated he has
requested areas whete we could cut the budget to be thriftier, and where we could raise our fee schedule instead of
raising the mill.

CM 6-3-16 MOTION TO APPROVE SECOND RESOLUTION FOR ADOPTION OF BUDGET

Motion by Kivell, supported by Wedell
Motion to approve the second resolution setting the total budget expenditures for 2016-2017 and the funds
to be used by number by the City

VOTE: Roll Call: Ayes — Kivell, Dedakis, Galeas, Kramer, Wedell MOTION CARRIED
Nays — Ryzyi, Kurtzweil

2. Discussion- Mobile food trucks

Councilmember Dedakis stated she has spoken with many other people and is wondering if we need to even have a
Mobile Food Vendor Ordinance. She stated it seems we are standing alone in this. Councilmember Ryzyi stated he
is disappointed we passed the Ordinances. He stated we were told this was comparable to other jurisdictions and we
are not. He stated the Ordinance is so restricting and it is hurting our businesses. He further stated there is a
difference between personal property and public property. He believes we should allow private business owners to
decide if they want to have food trucks or not. Councilmember Kivell stated this process began because of a
situation that occurred when Chad Lindsay was not allowed to setup his smoker at the coffee shop, which created
the realization that we didn’t have an ordinance to address that type of activity. Unfortunately by acting quickly to
ensure that didn’t happen again, we passed an Ordinance that was too protective and didn’t forecast that it made it
so difficult that it could stifle this type of activity from being conducted. He further stated he feels we should vacate
most of the Ordinance, but he does feel the sponsor needs to submit a site plan for the Fire Department to review to
ensure there is nothing dangerous about the location. Counciimember Kivell stated we do need to make sure the
public property still covers the City. Mayor Galeas stated his original intent was the same, to ensure local business
owners will be able to have food trucks if they want to, and we said at the beginning this would be a work in
progress and it may need to be adjusted after we got feedback. Councilmember Kramer stated we definitely need a
distinction between private and public property, but we should have some kind of license to ensure they have the
required licenses. Councilmember Kivell stated that is the sponsors due diligence. Councilmember Kurtzweil stated
she has researched this issue for a month and a half now and she now knows this Ordinance doesn’t belong in the
City. She asked Attorney Wilhelm if he spoke with any vendors or any food truck organizations. She stated she has
spoken with many of them. She further stated she spoke with Oakland County Health Department. Councilmember
Kurtzweil stated this is a fast growing business and she described the process a food vendor truck must go through
to gain their license. She stated they must supply a plan, electrical, plumbing, refrigeration, etc. to the Oakland
County Health Department as well as a menu and if they must have a food truck that accommodates the food
making process of the foods on their menu. The license approval process is a long and detailed one. They also have
to attend a 16 hour class. They will first receive a plan approval letter, then an operating approval letier. She further
stated they have two inspections each period. She stated this ordinance is not business friendly and the City needs to
be business friendly. She stated food trucks are an important business to the brewery businesses as well, She will
make the motion te suspend the mobile food vending ordinance.

Councilmember Kramer stated this is actually how government is supposed to work, We make decisions, get
feedback and discuss it again and make changes if necessary. He doesn’t understand the anger and ranting and

6/13/16



raving about an issue since it is not the way to solve a problem. We are trying to address the issue, we all voted yes
on this ordinance and now we are all in agreement to change it, and that is what we will do. Mayor Galeas stated he
doesn’t feel the anger is necessary either. He has spoken with the local business as well, and again, we all approved
this ordinance, but we now see the ordinance needs to be changed and we will do that. It was never our intention to
hinder business, we had good intentions, but we now understand the ordinance needs to be pulled back a bit,

Ryan Cottingin of the Witches Hat stated he isn’t angry, just frustrated because they could not get answers as what
this ordinance was modeled after so they could do their homework as well. Councilmember Wedell stated we need
to refer this back to cur staff and come up with a new revised ordinance based on all the new information that we
have. We can then vote on a newly revised food truck ordinance that makes sense for everyone. Councilmember
Ryzyi stated he is angry. He reiterated the situation with Chad Lindsay being told he could not sell at the coffee
house. He stated he is fighting for the small business owners and if they want to do something on their property,
they should be able to without the City being involved. He further stated we have an opportunity to vote on a
solution tonight, it doesn’t need to be overthought. Discussion was held regarding the process for adding an
actionable item to the agenda. Councilmember Kivell stated this was not done blindly; we did our homework, and
knew it was a possibility we would have to make changes. We do represent the business owners, but we represent
the residents as well and we have to ensure the safety of everyone, which is why we need to discuss this further and
not just let everyone do whatever they want without some kind of safety check. Rob Nelson of 211 W Lake Street
stated he operates the Northviile Winery and Brewing Company and they have used food trucks for over a year now
and they have no problems at all and they always have their licenses displayed. Attorney Wilhelm stated he is not
comfortable just saying anyone can do anything they want on private property. He stated this was modeled on other
City’s that have the mobile food vendor erdinances; there was no intent to stop people from doing this. Adam
Willard of the Jamaica Grill Food truck stated there are many rules and regulation that food trucks have to deal with
as well as insurance companies that have a lot of requirements. He further stated they are based in Ypsilanti and
they are well received. They park on private property and they pay a $50.00 fee. He also stated they have a two
million dollar insurance policy. Councilmember Kurtzweil stated she believes we should only have restrictions on
public property, not on private property; we need to rebrand our City. Councilmember Kivell stated he will support
this except he would like some caveats added to ensure the neighboring properties aren’t affected negatively.

2

2

CM 6-4-16 MOTION TO SUSPEND FOOD TRUCK ENFORCEMENT FOR ANY FOOD TRUCK ON PRIVATE
PROPERTY ONLY

Motion by Kurtzweil, supported by Ryzyi
Motion to suspend food truck enforcement for food trucks on private property

Councilmember Wedell stated we cannot vote on this tenight because it is on as a discussion item only, not as an
actionable item. It would be against the rules if we did this. Councilmember Galeas agreed this needs to be dealt
with appropriately. Attorney Wilhelm stated if Council would like to vote on adding this to the agenda as an
actionable item they would need to make a motion to do so with a super majority of Council.

CM 6-5-16 MOTION TO ADD FOOD TRUCK ORDINANACE AS AN ACTIONABLE ITEM

Motion by Ryzyi, supported by Kurtzweil
Motion to add food truck ordinance to the agenda as an actionable item

Councilmember Dedakis stated Council has already acted hastily when passing this Ordinance and she doesn’t want
to do that again therefore she will be voting no. Attorney Wilhelm stated there are a few options such as suspending
the private property options, but he would like the opportunity to look back into the Merchant Transient License we

issued in the past. He cannot recommend how to proceed without looking further into this. Discussion was held

6/13/16



regarding the timeline. Mr. Cottingim stated he would like this to be done right, and doesn’t mind this waiting until
the next meeting.

VOTE: : MOTION CARRIED 1-OQPPOSED

CM 6-6-16 MOTION TO SUSPEND CURRENT FOOD TRUCK ORDINANCE WITH RESPECT TQO PRIVATE
PROPERTY

Motion by Kurtzweil, supported by Ryzyi
Motion to suspend the current food truck ordinance in regards to private property includes fees

Councilmember Dedakis stated she understands the sense of urgency, but do we necessarily need a food vendor
truck instead we could use a special land use. Attorney Wilhelm stated this has been discussed with the planning
commission and he doesn’t recommend that. He further stated he would like to look into what we were doing before
the ordinance was in place. Councilmember Kramer stated he would like additional information before we suspend
this as well. Councilmember Kivell stated he will be voting no also because he feels the Fire Chief still needs to be
involved for the site approval for the safety of the community. Chief Collins stated if this ordinance goes away, we
will need to investigate with our Attorney is if the solicitor/peddlers permit control the situation which could affect
public and private property. Councilmember Wedell stated he would like to support them and appreciates the food
vendors speaking so eloquently tonight, but feels this will be a mistake if Council rushes into suspending this
without further investigation,

VOTE: ROLL CALL- Kivell- No
Dedakis- No
Ryzyi- Yes
Galeas- No
Wedell- No
Kramer- No
Kurtzweil- Yes

MOTION FAILED
NEW BUSINESS

1. Consider approval of Drury Lane end of school year block party
Chief Collins stated this should have been in the packet as informational only, this doesn’t require Council approval,
2, Consider approval of August 2016 Blues, Brews and Brats

Andrea from the Chamber of Commerce stated she is her requesting approval of Council for the Blues, Brews and
Brats event on August 6™, 2016.

CM 6-7-16 MOTION TO APPROVE THE USE OF THE WHIPPLE STREET PARKING LOT FOR THE BLUES.
BREWS AND BRATS EVENT AUGUST 6™ 2016

Motion by Kivell, supported by Ryzyi

6/13/16



Motion to approve the use of the Whipple Street parking lot for the South Lyon Area Chamber of
Commerce Blues, Brews & Brats event with set-up beginning 12:00p.m. on August 5, 2016 and clean up
completed by 12:00 p.m. on August 8" 2016

VOTE: MOTION CARRIED UNANIMQUSLY

3. Pumpkinfest- Discussion

Councilmember Kivell stated he contacted a representative of Pumpkinfest because Derek was not allowed to have a
food vendor in the parking lot of his business at the coffee shop last year and Derek was hoping to participate this
year. He stated he did not receive an answer except for the letter that was sent to all of Council that he read at the
beginning of the meeting. He stated it is outrageous that someone cammot have a vendor on his own private property
unless they have the permission of the Pumpkinfest committee. Pumpkinfest receives nothing from the food
vendors; therefore he doesn’t understand why a local business can’t have their own food vendors on their property.
Councilmember Ryzyi stated he agrees that a private business owner should be allowed to have food vendors on
their private property regardless if there is an event happening in the same town. Mayor Galeas stated Chad Lindsay
followed the current ordinance and has a vender license, but he is being told he cannot participate in Pumpkinfest
and that doesn’t seem right. He further stated he believes Pumpkinfest should include our local businesses if they
want to participate. He further stated the Pumpkinfest is a great event and many people enjoy it. Chief Coilins
stated the mobile food ordinance does state another mobile food vendor cannot set up within 500 feet from a special
event. Councilmember Kurtzweil stated once again, she is for private property rights and they should be able to have
whomever they want on their business property. The special event people need to understand they have been given
special privilege to use public property and she is against private property owners being told they cannot do business
on their property.

4, Consider agreement with South Lyon Area Youth Assistance Program

CM 6-§-16 MOTION TO APPROVE AGREEMENT WITH SOUTH LYON YOUTH ASSISTANCE

Moticn by Kurtzweil, supported by Kramer
Motion to approve the agreement with South Lyon Area Youth Assistance Program {(SLAYA) and the City
of South Lyon in the amount of $13,000 for the 2016-2017 fiscal year

VOTE: MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

5. Consider authorization for Police Department to purchase two new vehicles

CM 6-9-16 MOTION TO APPROVE PURCHASE OF TWO POLICE VEHICLES

Motion by Kurtzweil, supported by Wedell
Motion to approve the purchase of two 2017 Ford Police Interceptor Utility AWD vehicles from Signature
Ford, under the Macomb County bid, at a cost of $53,837.00

VOTE: MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

6. Consider approval of purchase of replacement furnace and A/C unit for Police Department

6/13/16



CM 6-9-16 MOTION TO APPROVE HEATING AND COOLING UNIT FOR POLICE DEPARTMENT

Motion by Kurtzweil, supported by Kramer
Motion to approve the purchase and installation of the furnace and air conditioning unit as bid by Unlimited
Heating and Air LLC for $4,900.00

VOTE: MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

7. Consider approval of agreement with Trotters Pointe Homeowners Association to allow Homeowners
Association to replace, erect and maintain, at their expense, decorative street and traffic control signs

Councilmember Kurtzweil stated she will refrain from voting on this topic because she assisted on drafting this
agreement. Dennis Nagy representing the Trotters Pointe Homeowners Association stated they worked with the Fire
Chief, Police Chief as well as Department Head Bob Martin to ensure this is a good contract. Chief Collins stated
this agreement does not reflect existing yield signs, but they want to replace them with stop signs. He stated it is
important that Trotters Pointe be aware they cannot change signs that were deemed sufficient according to the traffic
study. Mr, Nagy stated they will be keeping all the signs as they are. Councilmember Kurtzweil stated they have
been working on this since last fall and this is a good researched template that can be used in the future for any
subdivisions that want to enhance their subdivision. She wants to commend Trotters Pointe for their investment in
South Lyon.

CM 6-10-16 MOTION TO APPROVE AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF SOUTH LYON AND THE
TROTTERS POINTE SUBDIVISION FOR DECORATIVE STREET AND TRAFFIC CONTRQOL SIGNS

Motion by Kivell, supported by Dedakis
Motion to approve agreement between the City of South Lyon and the Trotters Pointe Subdivision for
decorative sireet and traffic control signs

VOTE: MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

8. Consider authorization for MatCats Beach Wrestling event in McHattie Park

Councilmember Ryzyi stated he has helped with some of the paperwork with the organizers and he doesn’t mind
sustaining from the vote. Matt Cepak of 61151 Brookway Drive stated he is the President of the South Lyon
MatCats and they are the largest organization in Michigan. This is their first time hosting the beach wrestling. It is
a good event to keep the kids active in the summertime. Councilmember Ryzyi stated there is no safety issues
because this event will strictly be pushing the opponent out of the ring, there isn’t any ground wrestling involved.

Motion by Kramer, supported by Ryzyi

CM 6-11-16 MOTION TO APPROVE THE BEACH CLASSIC WRESTLING TOURNAMENT TO BE HELD
ON THE VOLLEYBALL COURTS IN MCHATTIE PARK SATURDAY JUNE 18. 2016 FROM 8:00 A.M. TO
12:00 P.M.

VOTE: MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

9. Consider approval of low bid for the Dorothy Street sanitary sewer relocation project

6/13/16



Department Head Martin stated this is a huge project that has needed to be done years ago. It has been a problem
for 40 plus years. There are 14 homes between Dorothy and McMunn which have consistently had sewer backups.
We had 9 bids come in last week and the lowest bid was $244,448.00 which is the same company that did the
emergency work for us last winter at Waters Edge. This will be approximately a 4 week job. They will repair the
street with new asphalt and new sewer lines with new leads into each home, Councilmember Kurtzweil asked if this
is a budgeted item. Department Head Martin stated it is coming from the wastewater and sewer department.

CM 6-12-6 MOTION TO APPROVE LOW BID FOR DOROTHY STREET SEWER RELOCATION

Motion by Kivell, supported by Dedakis
Motion to approve the low bid of $244,448.00 by CI Contracting for the Dorothy Street Sanitary Sewer
Relocation

VOTE: MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

DISCUSSION- Downtown

Councilmember Ryzyi stated he has mentioned blight in the past and it seems people are hesitant to use that word.
The Arteraft building is blight, and as a Council we need to not be afraid to use that word. He further stated we need
to get the discussions going with Norm regarding what was discussed at the strategic planning session.,

Bob Donohue the Economic Development/Downtown Development Authority Director stated it is obvious the
Artcraft building and Norms parking lot is a problem. He further stated he has spoken with Tom Lyon and they will
be beginning conversations with Norm and with Leon Bonner as well. He further stated he has spoken with the
Cultural Arts Commission and agree it would be nice if we could have art displayed in the windows of the vacant
buildings. Councilmember Ryzyi stated Norm is good business owner and he thinks he might be interested in some
kind of deal to remove the cars at the corner. Mr. Donohue stated the City of South Lyon has done a great job with
the new ordinances passed dealing with the dangerous building issues. Mr. Donohue stated there are similar issues
in every town. Mayor Galeas stated we need to move forward with the next step with the dangerous buildings
ordinance. Councilmember Kurtzweil stated there is another area of blight near the Paul Baker Park, She has been
working on this for 7 years as a volunteer. She further stated several years ago the City became very proactive and
made the park look very nice. She stated when you are standing in the park; the first concern is the condemned
property across from the park. Paul Baker Park is a gateway into town and there are many beautiful homes in the
area, but there is the one house that is definitely blight. She is hoping a builder will purchase the property and build
a beautiful new home. Mr. Donohue stated he wants to thank Council for putting their faith in him and hopes they
can all work together to move the City forward. Councilmember Dedakis stated she appreciates aggressiveness, but
she hopes everyone is careful to ensure no one feels threatened because we all appreciate our local business owners.

MANAGERS REPORT- None

COUNCIL COMMENTS-

Councilmember Kurtzweil stated she visited the Chambers new building in Lyon Township and it is very
professional and updated and beautiful. She further stated she recently had some work done on her home and the
contractor stated Anne in the building department was very helpful and very nice. She stated she would like to
thank Trevor and Jeff from the DPW for all the work done in Volunteer Park. Councilmember Kurtzweil stated the
Sisters of the Brush artwork is in the lobby at City Hall and there will be an auction on June 25®. She further stated
she purchased some artwork from a high school student named Bridget Donchue and it was a beautiful piece of
artwork and she is happy she can support the arts, and she encourages everyone to do the same. Councilmember

6/13/16



Kurtzweil stated she thanks Pumpkinfest Board of Directors for the good job they do, even though she may disagree
with some things, they put on a great event.

Councilmember Kramer stated we need to do something about the crosswalk at 9 Mile at the bike path. The traffic
is horrible and people wait a very long time to get across. Department Head Martin stated we will have to work with
the Chief of Police regarding that,

Councilmember Wedell stated he is sorry he wasn’t able to attend the fast meeting, and the reason he was absent was
highly exaggerated. He further stated there was a vote to raise the millage rate at the last meeting and he
understands some people vow to never raise taxes, but the City has an obligation to ensure the City has the resources
to pay its obligations and for the record he would have voted in favor of raising the mill rate.

Councilmember Ryzyi stated it is wonderful the Library paid off their debt. Councilmember Ryzyi stated the
concetts in the park are nice for the City to have, it is a nice family time and he looks forward to the rest of the
scason. He further stated he wants to congratulate the graduating South Lyon students. Councilmermber Ryzyi
stated the wrestling tournament is a great event and everyone is welcome and he encourages anyone interested in
attending. He stated the South Lyon Area Youth Assistance is sponsoring a stranger danger class on June 28" at the
South Lyon Church of Christ,

Councilmember Dedakis stated she went on a tour of South Lyon with Bob Martin and the knowledge of the history
of the City is great. She further stated the DPW is the backbone of the City and no one gives them the credit they
deserve,

Councilmember Kivell stated he attended an event at the South Lyon Theatre supported by the Michigan Council of
Libraries called “An Experience with Washington Post Editor David Moranis™ and he offered a book titled Once A
Great City, it chronicled the years 1963-1964, He stated his motivation for writing the book was race, sports, music
and the automobile industry. It was a nice event and thanks to the Theatre for hosting, Councilmember Kivel
stated they have had their first meeting with MST and Josie Kearns regarding the fence line between the bike path
and the Michigan Seamless Tube. He further stated eventually the fence line will become an art gallery with a train
painted on it to tie into the history of the abandoned railroad. He is very excited about this and after other members
of the community find out there may be more people becoming invelved.

Mayor Galeas asked Chief Collins if we could do a temporary crosswalk during the Farmers Market. Chief Collins
stated the pedesirians have the right of way when they are in the crosswalk, but the problem is people will not walk
down to the traffic signal with a marked crosswalk. Mayor Galeas stated it is definitely a problem; people are not
always stopping for pedestrians that are already in the crosswalk as well. Chief Collins stated he will discuss this
with Department Head Martin,

ADJOURNMENT

CM 6-12-16 MOTION TO ADJOURN

Motion by Kramer, supported by Kurtzweil
Motion to adjourn meeting at 10;35 p.m.

VOTE; MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY
Respectfully submitted,
Mayor John Galeas Lisa Deaton Clerk/Treasurer

6/13/16



6/13/16

10



AGENDA NOTE

MEETING DATE:  June 27, 2016
PERSON PLACING ITEM ON AGENDA: Council
AGENDA TOPIC:  Appoint Acting City Manager while City Manager is absent

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC:

The City Manager is out of the office temporarily due to health issues. Pursvant to Section 6.1(d) of the
City Charter, Bob Martin, Water Wastewater and Public Works Director, was appointed as the temporary
acting City Manager. Director Martin will be out of the office on vacation, and an acting city manager
should be designated on a temporary basis.

MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:

Charter Section 6.1{d)

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION:
RECOMMENDATION:

SUGGESTED MOTION:



Section 6.1 _
(a) -On orbefore hily IV 1973, the Mayor.and:C

aecordant ot to the eﬂ’eclwe date of
this provis all designiate certain of the
-appointive gy ‘rescnbed for the several

offe ot il g e oo

(). Inthie eventiliat thie Mayor aid Councll determirie (o df
provisions of this Charter; and previous:to Tuly
‘the Couneil elect, thereby ¢

:Charteuust ag il

fieer 6f the:CHty goverhment. The
i, He shall serve af the pleas =-

Secnon "‘323

mdget: a'p‘i}.repnatwns, aild qupemse and

' --‘emplqués cémpensatm i1 scordaice witl

Nt g e L




AGENDA NOTE

MEETING DATE: June 27, 2016
PERSON PLACING ITEM ON AGENDA: Robert Martin, Interim City Manager
AGENDA TOPIC: Budget Amendments

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC: Based upon current revenue receipts through June 22,
2016 and expenditures through June 23, 2016 the attached budget amendments are
proposed for the F'Y 2015-2016

MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS: Revenue and
Expenditure explanation and amended budget spreadsheets

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Approve/Reject the proposed amendments

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the amendments as proposed

SUGGESTED MOTION: Motion by , supported by

06/27/16



15/16 Amendments

General Fund Revenues

402 Property Tax—Increase of $187,165

446 Penalties & Interest—Decrease of $19,475

661 Parking Violations—Detrease of $1,000

642 Police Miscellaneous—Increase of 549,480

669.209 Contribution-Perpetual Care—Decrease of $20,000 as transfer isn't necessary

698 Miscellaneous—Increase of 558,700
698 Grant Monies Fire Dept.—Increase of $22,315 from FEMA grant

Overall increase in revenues is $227,705

Overall increase in expenditures is $34,924
New decrease in fund balance is $637,525. It was a decrease of $830,306 before the amendments

General Fund Expenditures.

Cemetery

702 Wages/Salaries—Increase of $10,700 due to higher need of DPW labor
974 Land Improvements—Increase of $4,915 due to new perimeter fencing

Fire

863 Vehicle Maintenance—Increase of $10,600 due to large repairs to Ladder 1

977 Equipment Purchases—Increase of $17,700 due to grant from FEMA for Fire Hose

978 Capitai Equipment—Decrease of $71,317 due to vehicle coming in under quote

Parks & Rec

702 Wages/Salaries—Increase of $19,000 due to higher need of DPW labor

715 Fringe Benefits—Increase of $5,000 due to higher wages

801 Professional services—Increase of $5,000 due to Architect fees for Volunteer Park Master Plan
Cable Commission

970 Capital Expenditure—!Increase of $3,401 due to purchase of new equipment

Major Street Revenues

676-401 Contribution Capital Improvement—Decrease of $200,000 due to no activity in the
Construction line item

Major Street Expenditures

Accountant
212-801 Professional Services—Increase of $580 due to Plante & Moran audit fees



Construction
451-801 Professional Services—Decrease of $199,547 due to no construction activities
Street Routine Maintenance

463-930 Repair & Maint.—Increase of $20,000 due to $17,550 in striping and $3,940 leaf machine/box
repairs

Traffic Services

474-924 Traffic Lights—Increase of $1,700 due to increased costs from the Road Commission
Snow Plowing

478-740 Operating—Increase of $6,950 due to high cost of road salt ($33,368.14)

478-940 Equipment Charges—Decrease of $12,500 because the transfer was not budgeted in
Equipment Replacement

Snow Removal

479-702 Wages/Salaries—Decrease of $2,053 as there wasn’t of lot of removal from the downtown
479-720 Fringes—Decrease of $879 see above

Transfer Between Funds

485-969-203 Contribution to Local Streets—Decrease of $146,113 because the transfer wasn’t
necessary

Storm Sewer
491-740 Operating—Increase of $4,000 due to storm drain repairs
Local Street Revenues

676-401 Contribution Capital Improvement—Decrease of $100,000 due to no activity in the
Construction line item

Local Street Expenditures
Accountant

212-801 Professional Services—Increase of $580 due to Plante & Moran audit fees
Construction

451-801 Professional Services—Decrease of 597,436 due to no construction activities



Street Routine Maintenance

463-930 Repair & Maint.—Increase of $5,525 due to $4,400 in leaf machine/box repairs and $1,380 in
landfill fees for street debris

Traffic Services

474-702 Wages—Increase of $1,000 due to higher need of DPW labor
474-715 Fringes—Increase of $500 due to higher wages

Storm Sewer

491-740 Operating—Increase of 5,370 due to storm drain repairs

Perpetual Care

969-101 Transfer to General Fund—Decrease of $20,000 as transfer isn’t necessary
Capital Improvement

451-969-202 Contrib. Major Streets—Decrease of $200,000 due to no activity
451-969-203 Contrib. to Local Streets—Decrease of $100,000 due to no activity

Land Acquisition

931 Building Maint.—Increase of $37,023 due to demolition of 390 S. Lafayette
971 Land—Increase of $59,518 due to purchase of 390 S. Lafayette

Water & Sewer

Sewer Repair

801 Professional Service—increase of $14,000 due to HRC fees for the Dorothy Street Sanitary Sewer
repair

930 Repair Maintenance—Increase of $50,600 due to Pontiac Trail sewer main repair

Refuse Collection
818.100 Refuse Collection—Increase of $11,425 due to the ever changing useage



101 GENERAL FUND REVENUES

Amended 06/27/2016 Audit Adopted Amended Proposed Proposed
Revenue |Description 2013-2014 2014-2015 2014-2015 2015-2016 2016-2017
TAXES B
402 | Current Property Tax (10.3212) 3,285,774 3,054,581 3,054,581 | - 3,543,100 3,166,145
423 |Mobile Home Park 936 920 920 \ 920 | 920
444 Service fee in lieu of taxes 1,500 1,500 l o 1,500 | 1,500
446 |Penalties and infterest 8,622 30,000 30,000 I 10,525 I 30,000
Total 3,295,332 3,087,001 3,087,001 3,556,045 ! 3,198,565
451 |LICENSES & PERMITS 186,312 132,000 132,000 150,000 150,000
Total 186,312 132,000 132,000 150,000 150,000
INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUES
570 |State Shared Revenues ‘ 895,521 927,113 927,113 954,210 954,210
570-1 |State Shared Revenues-Mid Decade
571 |Federal Grant-DNR |
Total 895,521 927,113 927,113 954,210 954,210
CHARGES FOR SERVICES
630 |Property Tax Admin Fees 91,502 92,047 92,047 92,047 92,047
634 |Grave Openings & Foundations 28,320 30,000 30,000 30,000 30,000
635 |W & S Administration
| 668.4 | Property Rentals 10,604 8,800 8,800 8,800 8,800
668-3 |Lease-Antenna 41,507 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000
| 668-2 | Property Rental-Cable 144,284 144,900 144,900 144,000 144,000
Total 316,217 325,747 325,747 324,847 324,847
FINES & FORFEITURES
661 | Parking Violations 2,815 4,000 4,000 1,500 2,500
662 | Local Court Fines 24,752 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000
Total 27,567 29,000 29,000 26,500 27,500
MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES
642 [Police Miscellaneous 37,098 49',_480 \
664 | Interest Income 6,400 8,600 8,600 6,000 | 6,000
669-209 | Contribution-Perpetual Care 53,234 98,700 98,700 . 20,000
675.6|Donations to Cultural Arts Comm 1,035 6 1,000 1,000
659 | Transfer from other Funds 33,160 33,160
692 {Grant Money
698 | Miscellaneous 145,100 160,000 160,000 [ 183,700 | 125,000
698.2 | Proceeds from Long-term |
698.6|Grant Monies - Fire Dept. 1,348 [ 22,315
Grant Monies - Police Dept. |
Total 244,224 300,460 300,466 213,015 152,000
TOTAL REVENUES 4,965,173 4,801,321 4,801,327 | 5,224,617 4,807,122
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE| 3,599,208 3,462,775 3,462,775 -3,497,496 2,859,971
TOTAL REVENUES AVAILABL| 8,564,381 | 8,264,096 | 264,102 | 8,722,113 | 7,667,093
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 4,991,105 5,015,640 4,995,325 | 5,862,142 5,232,343
ENDING FUND BALANCE 3,573,276 3,248,456 3,268,777 2,859,971 2,434,750
Note: Significant fund balance reduction from 2014-2015 to 2015-2016 is due to planned expenditures of




[$55U,00U Cas 10T d TTEW T UIUCR, $57,787 T SOITWaTe alil WeDSIE eXpenunures, d TedUetion o $75,000 T

transfers from the Perpetual Care fund due to lower fund balances, and overall increased costs for wages and

fringes in admin and DPW for filling empty positions in 2015 and transitioning from full-time to part-time the
Community Development director along with other negotiated increases per CBA's,




GENERAL FUND OPERATION

SUMMARY OF EXPENDITURES

Amended 06/27/2016
Audit Adopted Amended Proposed Proposed
Expenditure Description 2013-2014 2014-2015 2014-2015 2015-2016 2016-2017
200| Administration 1,129,339 1,172,443 1,155,943 1,268,652 1,179,647
276|Cemetery 75,877 58,700 98,700 106,740 97,860
295|Public Transportation 67,008 70,360 70,360 72,480 73,920
300|Police 2,257,255 2,322,597 2,322,597 2,451,146 2,471,435
335|Fire 532,487 507,130 507,130 955,073 483,130
346 Ambulance 2,187 2,075 2,075 2,075 2,075
440/ Public Works 785,888 685,170 685,170 806,725 788,525
690|Parks & Recreation 109,935 126,015 126,015 158,785 131,310
732 |Historical 24,767 26,300 26,300 30,275 350
800 Cable - - - 8,401 2,641
802 |Cultural Arts 6,362 4,850 1,035 1,750 1,450
Transfers to other funds
Contingencies
Totals 4,991,105 5,015,640 4,995,325 5,862,142 5,232,343




101-276 GENERAL FUND OPERATION

CEMETERY |
Amended 06/27/2016
Audit Adopted Amended Proposed Proposed
Expenditure Description 2013-2014 2014-2015 2014-2015 2015-2016 | 2016-2017
702 |Wages/Salaries 50,271 60,100 60,100 -64,§9’Q| 58,000
715-720|Fringe Benefits 8,071 12,500 12,500, 10,100 11,200
740|Operating Expense 8,737 5,800 5,800 7,800 8,000
801 |Professional Services 700 700 700 725
802 |Contractual Services 1,650 1,650 2,200 2,200
853 | Telephone 50 50
860 |Gas & Qil 2,100 2,100 2,100 2,100
910|Insurance & Bonds 512 500 500 525 525
920 | Utilities 442 600 600 600 600
| 930|Repairs & Maintenance 1,758 2,500 2,500 2,000 2,100
940; Equipment Charges 4,200 4,200 3,600 3,810
940-1 | Equipment Rental 4,200
970|Capital Outlay 1492 01
974 |Land Improvements 2,000 2,000 61___9_15! 3,000
977 [Equipment Purchases 394 6,000 6,000 5,400 5,600
TOTAL 75,877 98,700 98,700 | 106,740 97,860




101-335 GENERAL FUND OPERATION
FIRE
Amended 06/27/2016
Audit Adopted Amended Proposed Proposed
Expenditure Description 2013-2014 2014-2015 2014-2015 2015-2016 2016-2017
702 |\Wages/Safaries 220,487 220,000 220,000 228,800 233,376
712 S.L. Firefighters Assc.
715-720 | Fringe Benefits 20,552 21,000 21,000 21,840 22,714
721 |Uniforms & Cleaning Allowance 23,111 21,000 21,000 16,000 16,640
727 |Office Supplies 4,835 4,700 4,700 5,000 5,200
740 {Operating Expense 8,816 7,000 7,000 12,000 12,480
801 | Professional Services
802 | Contractual Services 33,000 33,000 35,000 36,400
820 | Computers 4,216 10,150 10,150 2,500 2,500
830 Memberships & Dues 6,477 5,250 5,250 5,250 5,460
i 850 | Communications/Dispatch
851 |Radio Maintenance 1,404 2,000 2,000 2,000 2,000
853 |Telephane 2,135 1,700 1,700 2,250; 2,340
860 |Gas & Qil 9,152 10,000 10,0000 10,000\ 10,400
863 | Vehicle Maintenance 20,598 20,000 20,000 33,60.0! 23,920
880 | Community Promotions 1,001 1,100 1,100 1,2001 1,200
910|Insurance & Bonds 18,355 19,000 19,000 20,000 20,300
920 | Utilities 11,288 12,000 12,000 12,250 12,740
930|Repairs & Maintenance 6,033 4,000 4,000 4,000 4,160
931 | Building Maintenance 10,065 5,650 5,650 11,500, 7,500
944 |Hydrant Rental 2,500 2,500 2,500 2,500 2,500
957 |Education/Training 56,110 16,000 16,000 20,000 20,800
970 | Capital Cutlay 6,700 6,700
977 |Equipment Purchases 32,249 12,500 12,500 30,700 10,000
978 Capital Equipment 478,683 30,000
978-1 | Transfer to Equipment Fund
990 | Debt-Principal 66,963 69,389 69,389
995 | Debt-Interest 6,140 2,491 2,491
TOTAL 532,487 507,130 507,130 955,073 483,130




101-690 GENERAL FUND OPERATION \ |

PARKS & RECREATION '

Amended 06/27/2016

Audit Adopted Amended Proposed Proposed

Expenditure Description 2013-2014 | 2014-2015 2014-2015 2015-2016 2016-2017
702 |Wages/Salaries 50,122 57,640 57,640 | 76,000 58,000
715 |Fringe Benefits 15,530 20,000 20,000 . 23,000 18,000
740[Operating Expense 10,324 3,200 3,200 | 8,400 8,400
801 |Professional Services 14,012 9,400 9,400 l '1-5',5@ 10,600
860 /Gas & Oil 4,500 4,500 | 5,600 5,800
880| Community Promotions 888 700 700 800 825
910 Insurance & Bonds 751 750 750 760 760
920 | Utilities 762 1,700 1,700 1,400 1,400
930|Repairs & Maintenance 5,398 9,000 9,000 7,800 8,000
940 |[Equipment Charges 11,025 11,025 11,025 11,025

940-1 |Equipment Rental 11,025
962 | Miscellanegus Expense 123 600 600 1,000 1,000
977 | Equipment Purchases 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000
978 |Capital Improvements 6,500 6,500 6,500 6,500
TOTAL 109,935 126,015 126,015 | 158,785 131,310




101-800 GENERAL FUND OPERATION

Cable Commission |
Amended 06/27/2016
Audit Adopted Amended Proposed Proposed
Expenditure Description 2013-2014 2014-2015 | 2014-2015 2015-2016 | 2016-2017
702, Wages/Salaries
715-20|Fringe Benefits
740| Operating Expense
801 | Professional Services 1,360 1,360
802|Contractual Services
807| Auditor
880 Community Promotion
| 900| Printing/Publishing
962 | Miscellaneous Expense 281 | 281
970| Capital Expenditure | 6,760 1,000
]
TOTAL | - - - 8,401 2,641




202 MAJOR STREETS OPERATIONS

REVENUES |
Amended 06/27/2016
Audit Adopted Amended Proposed Proposed
Revenue Description 2013-2014 2014-2015 2014-2015 2015-2016 2016-2017
569 | Federal Grant
574 |State Shared Rev Gas & Wgt Tax 399,961 386,000 386,000 405,785 405,785
664 |Interest Income 6,587 900 900 9200 900
669-200 Metro Authority 24,300 24,300 25,000 25,000
676-101 | Contribution-General Fund o
676-401 |Contribution-Capitol Improvement i i 0?
694 |Other Revenue-Tri Party 4‘ | 137,000
698 |Sundry
699 | Transfers In
TOTAL REVENUES 406,548 411,200 411,200 431,685 568,685
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 706,804 825,661 825,661 874,291 1,029,665
TOTAL REVENUES AVAILABLE 1,113,252 1,236,861 1,236,861 1,305,976 1,598,350
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 287,691 358,970 362,570 276,311 404,173
ENDING FUND BALANCE | 825,661 877,891 874,291 1,029,665 1,194,177




202 MAJOR STREETS OPERATION \ |
EXPENDITURES |
Amended 06/27/2016 Audit Adopted Amended Proposed Proposed
Expenditure| Description 2013-2014 2014-2015 2014-2015 2015-2016 2016-2017
212 |Accountant 1
801 |Professional Service 3,500 3,500 3,500 4,080 3,500
SUBTOTAL 3,500 3,500 3,500 4,080 3,500
451 |Street Construction ol
801 | Professional Services (HRC) Port 196 3,600 Lf}57-3J
802|Contractual Services (9 Mile Rd.) ‘
B802-100 Contractual Services (Warren 5t.)
802-200 |Contractual Services Tri-Party (8 Mile) ‘
SUBTOTAL 196 - 3,600 453 -
463 Street Routine Maintenance
| 702 |Wages/Salaries 52,426 89,760 89,760 80,000 80,000
| 715-720|Finge Benefits 23,465 36,000 36,000 34,000 34,000
740 | Operating Expense 617 2,000 2,000 2,000, 2,000
801 | Professional Services
910, Insurance & Bonds 46 60 60 80 60
930|Repair & Maintenance 9,340 14,500 14,500 34,_500] 14,500
940 Equipment Charges 19,775 13,000 13,000 15,000‘ 15,000
940-100 Equipment Rental Charge
SUBTOTAL 105,669 155,320 155,320 165,560 145,560
474 | Traffice Services
| 702 |Wages/Salaries 1,155 2,500 2,500 1,800 1,800
| 715-720|Fringe Benefits 545 1,600 1,600 1,300 1,300
740 Operating Expense 1,826 3,300 3,300, 2,800 2,800
924 | Traffic Signals 4,504 8,000 8,000 ~_8,200] 6,500
SUBTOTAL 8,030 15,400 15,400 14,100 12,400
478 Snow Plowing
702 |\ Wages/Salaries 30,114 23,000 23,000 24,000 24,000
715-720|Fringe Benefits 13,146 15,000 15,000 15,000L 15,000
740 |Operating Expense 34,848 33,300 33,300 41‘,OOQ| 34,050
930|Repair & Maintenance )
840 | Equipment Charges 6,775 13,550 13,550 0 12,500
| SUBTOTAL 84,883 84,850 84,850 80,000 85,550
479, SNOW REMOVAL
702 |Wages/Salaries 2,700 2,500 2,500# “7 2,500
715-720|Fringe Benefits 1,227 1,200 1,200 321 1,200
SUBTOTAL 3,927 3,700 3,700 768 3,700
485 TRANSFER BETWEEN FUNDS | |
969-203 | Contribution-Local Streets 69,000 89,000 89,000|"' OT 146,113
SUBTOTAL 69,000 89,000 89,000 0/ 146,113
491 | Storm Sewer
702 | Wages/Salaries 3,732 3,200 3,200 3,200 3,200
715-720|Fringe Benefits 1,636 1,600 1,6007 1,650 1,650
740|Cperating Expense 7,118 2,400 2,4W - 6,500 2,500
SUBTOTAL 12,486 7,200 7,200 \ 11,350 7,350
i TOTAL EXPENDITURES 287,691 358,970 362,570 | 276,311 404,173




203 LOCAL STREET OPERATIONS
REVENUES |
Amended 06/27/2016 ‘
Audit Adopted Amended Proposed Proposed
Revenue Description 2013-2014 2014-2015 2014-2015 2015-2016 | 2016-2017
574,Gas & Wagt. Tax 172,338 165,000 165,000 178,244 178,244
626-100|Major & Local Misc. Revenue
664 Interest Income 29,758 50 50 50 50
676-101 | Contribution-General Fund
676-202Contribution Major Streat 69,000 89,000 89,000 146,113 146,113
676-401 | Contribution-Capitol Improvement 0
694/ Other Revenue-Tri Party
698 | Proceeds from Sale of Bonds
TOTAL 271,096 254,050 i 254,050 324,407 324,407
| BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 118,879 200,471 200,471 221,126 297,498
TOTAL REVENUES AVAILABLE 389,975 454,521 454,521 545,533 621,905
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 189,504 233,395 233,395 248,035 232,495
ENDING FUND BALANCE 200,471 221,126 221,126 297,498 389,410




203 LOCAL STREET OPERATION

EXPENDITURES

Amended 06/27/2016
| Audit Adopted Amended Proposed Proposed
Expenditure Description 2013-2014 2014-2015 2014-2015 2015-2016 | 2016-2017
212|Accountant \
801 |Profassional Services 3,500 3,500 3,5001 4,080 3,500
SUBTOTAL 3,500 3,500 3,500 4,080 3,500
451 Construction .
801 [Professional Services ! A} 2,565
801-220|Pro. Services 12/13 Stanford
Pro. Services 12/13 N. Hagadorn
Contractual Services-12/13 Streets
802 |Contractual Services 1,111
Contract. Services N. Hagadorn |
SUBTOTAL 1,111 - - 2,565 | -
463 | Street Routine Maintenance
702 |\Wages/Salaries 52,207 72,500 72,500 72,500 72,500
715-720 |Fringe Benefits 22,906 36,000| 36,000 36,000 36,000
740 Operating Expense 524 2,000I 2,000 2,400 2,400
801 | Professional Services
910[Insurance & Bonds 46 65 65 __B5 65
930 |Repair & Maintenance 4,620 8,600 8,600 14,125 L 8,600
940 Equipment Charges 22,155 15,480 15,480 15,480 15,480
940-100| Equipment Rental Charges
SUBTOTAL 102,458 134,645 134,645 140,570 135,045
B 474 |Traffic Services _ )
702 | Wages/Salaries 1,117 2,000 2,000 3,000 2,000
715-720|Fringe Benefits 503 900 900 1,300 800
740|Operating Expense 2,532 4,500 4,500 3,800 3,800
SUBTOTAL 4,152 7,400 7,400 8,100 6,600
478 | Snow Plowing
702 | Wages/Salaries 28,616 24,000 24,000 24,000 24,000
715-720  Fringe Benefits 12,813 15,000 15,000 14,000 14,000
740 | Operating Expense 18,571 22,000 22,000 22,400 22,400
930| Repair & Maintenance
940 | Equipment Charges 6,675 13,350 13,350 13,350 13,350
| SUBTOTAL 67,675 74,350 74,350 73,750 73,750
491 |Storm Sewer
702 |Wages/Salaries 3,688 3,500 3,500 3,600 3,600
715-720|Fringe Benefits 1,598 2,000 2,000 2,000 2,000
740 | Operating Expense 5,210 6,000 6,000 11,370 6,000
930 Repair & Maintenance 112 2,000 2,000 2,000 2,000
9401 Equipment Charges |
SUBTOTAL 10,608 13,500 13,500 18,970 13,600
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 189,504 233,395 233,395 | 248,035 232,495




209 CEMETERY PERPETUAL CARE

Amended 06/27/2016
! Audit Adopted Amended Proposed Proposed |
Revenue Description 2013-2014 2014-2015 2014-2015 2015-2016 2016-2017
402 Current Property Tax \
446 |Penalties & Interest |
646|5ale of Lots 22,970 21,000 21,000 21,000 21,000
664 |Interest Income
Other Income
TOTAL REVENUES 22,970 21,000 21,000 21,000' 21,000
Audit Adopted Amended Proposed Proposed
Expenditure Description 2013-2014 2014-2015 2014-2015 2015-2016 2016-2017
969-101 | Transfer to General Fund 53,234 98,700 98,700 6]L 20,000
[
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 53,234 98,700 98,700 O 20,000
| BEG. FUND BALANCE 711,067 680,803 680,803 603,103 624,103
TOTAL REVENUES 22,970 21,000 21,000 21,000 21,000
| TOTAL REVENUES AVATLABLE 734,037 701,803 701,803 624,103 645,103
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 53,234 98,700 98,700 0 20,000
ENDING FUND BALANCE 680,803 603,103 603,103 624,103 625,103

In reviewing the Perpetual Care Fund, it would appear that we will deplete

the fund in 5-6 years. It was always my undertanding that this fund was for a \

much larger term. Councl might want to consider appropriating General Fund Revenues

instead.




401 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT FUND

REVENUES

Amended 06/27/2016

Audit

Adopted

Amended

Proposed

Proposed

Revenue

Description

2013-2014

2014-2015

2014-2015

2015-2016

2016-2017

402

Current Property Tax (.5838)

47,230

366,236

366,236

189,822

379,612

402-5

Current Property Tax- Treatment Plant

446

Penalties & Interest

510

Huron Valley Aid

571-1

Earmark Federal Aid

89,990

89,990

566-1

Transporation Enhancement (Urban Design)

570

State Shared Revenues

571-4

Federal Grant-S. W. Connector

571-5

Federal Grant-Pontiac Trail/$ Mile Rd. *

571-001

Federal Grant Camm. Development

583

Contrib.-Road Comm. Lake Street Tri-Party

73,637

73,637

664

Interest Income

2,149

5,000

5,000

2,000

2,000

675

Contrib.-Road Comm. Poritiac Trail-Tri-Party

675-001

Contrib. Road Comm. Southeast Connector

676-274

Transfer In CDBG

698-7

DELEG Grant

Transfer In

TOTAL REVENUES

49,379

534,863

534,863

191,822

381,612

BEGINNING FUND BALANCE

1,895,218

2,112,372

1,895,218

2,175,405

2,367,227

TOTAL REVENUES

1,544,597

2,647,235

2,430,081

2,367,227

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

820,928

254,676

254,676

2,748,839

ENDING FUND BALANCE

1,123,669

2,392,559

2,175,405

2,367,227

2,748,839

Noteg~

3% estimated increase in taxable value




401 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT FUND

EXPENDITURES

Amended 06/27/2016

Audit

Adopted

Amended

Proposed

Proposed

Expenditure

Description

2013-2014

2014-2015

2014-2015

2015-2016

2016-2017

451

801-001 | Prof. Svcs.-CDBG Whipple St. Lot

801-170|Prof. Svecs.-S. W. Connector

801-190| Prof. Svecs.-Urban Design Engineering

801-300 | Prof. Svcs.-Police/Fire Parking Ld

25,680

6,326

6,326

801-002 | Prof. Svcs.-Storm Water Master

801-110 | Prof. Svcs.-Lake St. Design Engir

38,363

50,000

50,000

802-001 | Cont. Svcs.~-CDBG Whipple St.Lot

802-110|Cont. Svcs.- Lake Street Project |

28,301

34,110

34,110

802-210|Cont. Svcs.-S.W, Connector

1,156

802-300;Cont. Svcs.-Police/Fire Parking Lot

30,000

30,000

802-190|Cont. Svcs.-Earmark Fund

134,240

134,240

802.4{Contractual Sves. - DELEG

SRR

969-202| Contribution-Major Streets

969-203 | Contribution-Local Streets

=2

969-280| Transfer to DDA

969-307 | Contribution to W.W. Bond D.R. |

727,428

970-000,Parking Lot improvements

!

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

820,928

254,676

254,676

Note:[* The City will cnly be responsible

for 18.15% of construction cost.,\

MDOT will pay Contractor directly,




509 LAND ACQUISITION r f
Amended 06/27/2016
Audit | Adopted Amended Proposed Proposed
Revenue Description 2013-2014 \ 2014-2015 2014-2015 2015-2016 2016-2017
402|Current Property Tax ‘ \ \
446 |Penalties & Interest
570 |State Shared Revenues
664 Interest Income 200 200 200 200
676-101 |Transfer in
698 |Miscellaneous Income
698-4 | Proceeds from Sale of Bonds
668-4 |Rental Income 11,138 16,375 16,375 12,000 12,000
TOTAL REVENUES 11,138 16,575 16,575 12,200 12,200
B Audit Adopted Amended Proposed Proposed
Expenditure Description 2013-2014 2014-2015 2014-2015 2015-2016 2016-2017
740 | Operating Expense 4,020 4,200 4,200 4,200 4,200
971 !Land Acquisition 99,518
Transfer Qut _ |
931 |Building Maintenance 1,070 1,000 1,000 38,023 1,000
995 | Debt-Interest
999 Agent Fees
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 5,090 5,200 5,200 101,741 5,200
BEG. FUND BALANCE 173,195 179,243 179,243 190,618 101,077
| TOTAL REVENUES 11,138 16,575 16,575 12,200 12,200
TOTAL REVENUES AVAILABLE 184,333 195,818 195,818 202,818 113,277
TOTAL EXPENDITURES } 5,090, 5,200 5,200 101,741 5,200
ENDING FUND BALANCE | 179,243 190,618 190,618 101,077 108,077




592 WATER AND SEWER OPERATIONS
REVENUES |
Amended 06/27/2016
\ Audit | Adopted Amended Proposed Proposed
Revenue Description 2013-2014 \ 2014-2015 2014-2015 2015-2016 2016-2017
370|Tap-In Fees 25,000 | 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000
401 |Property Tax
529 |Federal Grant Research
570|State Shared Revenues ‘
607 |Refuse Collection 487,478 498,000 498,000, 505,730 507,300
635-1 |Fixed Charges 86,204 85,000 85,000 87,000‘ 89,000
640 | Analytical System
642-1|Sale of Wastewater 1,196,524 1,228,384 1,228,384 1,243,384 1,258,384
642-2 |Sale of Water 757,434 963,000 963,000\ 1,020,780 1,082,026
642-3|Tube Mill Treatment Water 135,307 117,914 117,914] 134422 152,542
655 |Fines & Forfeituras 38,344 44,000 44,000 44,000 44,000
664 Interest Income 12,570 10,000 10,000 10,000\ 10,000
668-1|Hydrant Rental 2,500 2,500 2,500 2,500 2,500
672 |Inspection - Tap-in 900 4,000 4,000 4,000 4,000
676-641 |Contribution - Equip. Replacement. 17,430 17,430 17,430 17,430
676-101 | Contribution - General Fund
694 |Other Revenues 21,671 12,000 12,000 13,000 13,000
698-400 [ Sale of Bonds
966 | Trans-Restricted Assets
Trans-Restricted Assets-Debt
TOTAL 2,763,932 3,007,228 3,007,228 3,107,246 3,205,182
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 7,670,123 7,432,586 7,432,586 ' 7,604,268 7,267,062
TOTAL REVENUES AVAILABLE | 10,434,055 | 10,439,814 | 10,439,814 10,711,514 | 10,472,244
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 3,651,259 2,835,546 2,835,546 3,444,452 2,979,778
ENDING FUND BALANCE 6,782,796 7,604,268 | 7,604,268 7,267,062 | 7,492,466




592 WATER AND SEWER OPERATIONS
EXPENDITURES
Amended 06/27/2016 Audit Adopted Amended Proposed Proposed
Expenditure! Description 2013-2014 2014-2015 2014-2015 2015-2016 2016-2017
452 Water/Sewer Construction
801 | Professional Service
801-1|Professional Service -
802 |Contractual Service |
Contractual Service -Theater Alley
Contractual Service -
SUBTOTAL - - - -
556 | Water Distribution System
702 |Wages/Salaries 213,183 248,000 248,000 224,000 231,000
715-720|Fringe Benefits 130,379 165,462 165,462 142,000 143,200
| 721 |Uniforms 2,826 3,150 3,150 3,100 3,400
727 |Office Supplies 541 1,400 _ 1,400 1,400 1,400
740 |Operating Expense 49,332 45,000 45,000 48,000 48,000
801 !Professional Service §,000 8,000 8,000 11,000
801-111 | Vulnerability Assessment 1,000 1,000 21,000 1,000
801-211 | Wellthead Protection 4,183 4,000 4,000 4,000 4,000
802 |Contractual Services 11,015 17,150 17,150 27,683 18,900
807 | Auditor 5,380 5,700 5,700 12,000 12,000
820, Computer 418 2,200 2,200 2,000 2,000
830|Memberships & Dues 500 700 700 850 850
| 853 | Telephone 3,019 3,000 3,000 3,100 3,100
860|Gas & Oil 5,402 7,200 7,200 6,500 6,400
861 | Transportation/Mileage 250 250 250 250
863 | Vehidle Maintenance 8,500 12,000 12,00[}i 16,200 16,500
900 | Printing 677 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000
910 | Insurance & Bonds 11,490 9,000 9,000 9,000 9,000
920 | Utilities 114,368 112,000 112,000 110,000 111,000
931 | Building Maintenance 4,840 46,000 46,000 46,000 47,000
957 |Education & Training 3,000 3,000 3,000 3,000
962 | Miscellaneous Expense 942 12,000 12,000 11,000 10,000
968 | Depreciation Expense 635,795
969-306 | Transfer to Debt Fund 137,000 137,000 288,477 154,000
970 Capital Qutlay 53,000 53,000 36,500 36,500
977 |Equipment Miscellaneous 5,000 5,000 6,000 4,000
SUBTOTAL 1,202,790 902,212 902,212 1,031,060 878,500
540 Water Repair
702 | Wages/Salaries 51,046 52,000 52,000 52,000 52,000
715-720Fringe Benefits 13,047 29,000 29,000 31,200 31,200
740|Qperating Expense 5116 3,000 3,000 5,100 4,000
801 | Professional Service 218 1,500 1,500 1,200 1,200
802 |Contractual Services 306 500 500 500 500
861 | Transportation/Mileage 100 100 100 100
930 | Repairs & Maintenance 4,759 22,000 22,000 22,000 22,000
| 540 | Equipment Charges 35,000 35,000 35,000 39,560 39,500,
956 Miscellaneous Expense 2,013 6,500 6,500 5,000 5,000
957 | Education & Training i 1,500 1,500 1,500 1,500
SUBTOTAL 111,505 | 151,100 151,100 158,100 157,000




592 WATER AND SEWER OPERATIONS

EXPENDITURES
B 557 Wastewater System L
702 |Wages/Salaries 392,438 345,780 345,780 371,780 379,215
715-720 Fringe Benefits 195,682 235,004 235,004 223,068 230,503
721 |Uniforms 1,101 2,300 2,300 3,100 3,100
727 |Office Supplies 541 1,200 1,200 1,200 1,200
740 | Operating Expense 128,377 106,500 106,500 114,000 110,000
801 |Professional Service 8,000 8,000 8,000 8,000
802 Contractual Services 25,717 28,000 28,000 42,883\ 32,000
807 |Auditor 8,070 8,100 8,100 10,500‘ 10,500
820 |Computer 456 1,500 1,500 1,500 1,500
830|Memberships & Dues 330 500 500 500 500
| 853 | Telephone 3,114 2,800 2,800 3,100 3,200
860 |Gas & Qil 10,089 6,500 6,500 6,100 6,100
861 Transportation & Mileage 250 250 250 250
900 Printing 677 800 800 800 800
910 |Insurance & Bonds 11,121 10,000 10,000 11,050 11,050
920 |Utilitles 285,785 237,000 237,000 240,000 240,000
931 |Building Maintenance 52,556 92,000 92,000 92,000 92,000
957 |Education & Tralning 3,000 3,000 3,000 3,000
962 i Miscellaneous Expense 312 12,000 12,000 12,000 12,000
968 | Depreciation Expense 635,795
| 969 | Transfer to Debt Fund 0 ] 278,436 113860
970 | Capital Cutlay 56,500 56,500 110,000 40,000
i 977 | Equipment Miscellanaous 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,0@
988 | Pre-Paid Financial Cost
998 |Replacement Wastewater
SUBTOTAL 1,752,161 1,167,734 1,167,734 1,543,267 1,368,778
550 | Sanitary Sewer Repair
702 | Wages/Salaries 34,310 55,000 55,000 50,000 50,000
715-720|Fringe Benefits 23,585 20,000 20,000 30,000 30,000
740 Operating Expense 1,546 2,000 2,000 5,000 5,000
801 | Professional Services 116 1,000 l,OOOf 15,000 500
802 |Contractual Services 500 500! . 500 500
930 Repairs & Maintenance 8,324 10,500 10,500|./_ - 65,600 15,000
| 940 | Equipment Chargeas 29,000 29,000 29,000 38,000| 38,000
956 | Miscellaneous 3,363 6,500 6,500 6,500 6,500
SUBTOTAL 100,244 124,500 124,500 210,600 145,500
555 | Solid Waste Collection _ )
818| Refuse Collection 484,559 490,000 490,0(ﬁf 501,4257 490,000
SUBTOTAL 484,559 | 490,000 | 490,000 | 501,425 | 490,000

TOTAL 3,651,259 | 2,835,546 | 2,835546 | 3,444,452 | 2,979,778




AGENDA NOTE

MEETING DATE:  June 27, 2016
PERSON PLACING ITEM ON AGENDA: City Attorney per Council Meeting of June 13, 2016

AGENDA TOPIC:  Resolution to Tempbrary Suspend Enforcement of Parts of City's Mobile Food
Vending Ordinance ' _

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC: At the June 13, 2016 council meeting, various comments and
information were received regarding difficulties with the City's Mobile Food Vending Ordinance, in
particular, the application and approval process, specifically including the background check requirement
for all individuals who may work in the mobile food vending unit.

MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS: Proposed Resolution
POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Approve / Reject / Table / Postpone
RECOMMENDATION:

SUGGESTED MOTION: Approve resolution to temporarily suspend enforcement of portions of the
City's Mobile Food Vending Ordinance, specifically §§ 22-242 and 22-241(a)(2) pertaining to background
checks and investigation of applicants.



RESOLUTION NO. _ -2016

CITY OF SOUTH LYON
OAKLAND COUNTY, MICHIGAN

RESOLUTION TO TEMPORARILY SUSPEND ENFORCEMENT OF
PORTIONS OF ORDINANCE NO. 13-16 PERTAINING TO SOUTH LYON
CODE OF ORDINANCES, CHAPTER 22 — BUSINESSES, SETTING FORTH
REGULATIONS CONCERNING THE LICENSING AND OPERATIONS OF
FOOD VENDING UNITS AND MOBILE FOOD VENDORS

WHEREAS, the City adopted a Mobile Food Vending Ordinance, Ordinance No. 13-16,
which became effective on April 21, 2016;

WHEREAS, the purpose and intent of Ordinance No. 13-16 is to protect the health,
safety and welfare of the City and its residents and to set forth the regulations regarding mobile
food licensing and operations;

WHEREAS, the City has received information and input from mobile food vendors and
private property owners indicating that they have experienced difficulty with the City's
application and approval process for licensing mobile food vendors and mobile food vendor

5p0ONsors;

WHEREAS, the City Council has directed the City Administration and City Attorney to
prepare and present proposed amendments to the Ordinance to address various concerns
regarding the mobile food vending application and approval process, clarifying the regulations
on mobile food vending on private property, as well as other potential improvements to
Ordinance 13-16;

WHEREAS, the City Council desires to temporarily suspend enforcement of portions of
Ordinance No. 13-16 while Council considers possible amendments It;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that to allow the City time to consider
amendments to Ordinance 13-16, the following sections thereof are temporarily suspended until
October 31, 2016 or until an Ordinance amending the City's Mobile Food Vending Ordinance,
Ordinance 13-16, is adopted and becomes effective, or further Council action, whichever occurs
first:

o Section 22-241(a)(2) requiring that an applicant provide the names of all
individuals and employees that might work in the mobile food vending unit;

¢ Sections 22-241(a)(9) through (14) and (17) pertaining to materials a mobile
food vendor applicant must submit with an application;

* Section 22-242 pertaining to background checks of the applicant or individuals
identified pursuant to Section 22-241(a)(2);

* Section 22-249(h) restricting mobile food vending within 500 feet of a special
event;



» Section 22-261(j) requiring an indemnity agreement from a mobile food vending
5pONSot.

At a regular meeting of the City of South Lyon City Council, a motion was made by
Council Member , Supported by Council Member '
to adopt the above resoiution.

Ayes:
Nays:
Absent:

RESOLUTION DECLARED [ADOPTED/FAILED] on this day of , 2016.

CERTIFICATION

I certify that this resolution was duly adopted by the City Council of the City of South Lyon ‘on
, 2016.

Lisa Deaton
City Clerk
South Lyon



AGENDA NOTE

MEETING DATE:  June 27, 2016
PERSON PLACING ITEM ON AGENDA.:
AGENDA TOPIC:  Resolution Amending Mobile Food Vending Application and License Fees

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC: Based on comments at the June 13, 2016 council meeting, Council
requested an opportunity to review the mobile food vending application and license fees.

MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS: Proposed Resolution
POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION:

RECOMMENDATION:

SUGGESTED MOTION: Motion to approve Resolution Amending Mobile Food Vending
Application and License Fees and to set the fees as follows:

Mobile Food Vendor License Application Fee - $

Mobile Food Vendor Renewal License Application Fee - §

Mobile Food Vendor License Fee - § (per six month license)

Mobile Food Vending Sponsor Application Fee - $

Mobile Food Vending Sponsor Renewal Application Fee - §

Mobile Food Vending Sponsor License Fee - § (per annual license)

MEO oW



RESOLUTION NO. _ -16

CITY OF SOUTH LYON
OAKLAND COUNTY, MICHIGAN

RESOLUTION AMENDING MOBILE FOOD VENDING APPLICATION AND LICENSE
FEES.

WHEREAS, the City of South Lyon has adopted a mobile food vending ordinance which
became effective April 21, 2016;

WHEREAS, the City approved a resolution setting mobile food vending application and
licensing fees;

WHEREAS, the City desire to amend the mobile food vending application and licensing
fees;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the City of South Lyon hereby amends,
establishes and sets the following application and licensing fees relating to mobile food vending:

a. Mobile Food Vendor License Application fee - $
b. Mobile Food Vendor License Renewal Application fee - §
¢. Mobile Food Vendor License fee - $ per six-month license period

d. Mobhile Food Vending Sponsor Application fee - §

e. Mobile Food Vending Sponsor Renewal Application fee - $

f. Mobile Food Vending Sponsor License fee - $ per annual license
petiod

At a regular meeting of the City of South Lyon City Council, a motion was made by
Council Member ; supported by Council Member ,
to adopt the above resolution. L

Ayes:
Nays:
Absent:

RESOLUTION DECLARED [ADOPTED/FAILED] on this day of , 2016.

CERTIFICATION

I certify that this resolution was duly adopted by the City Council of the City of South Lyon on
; 2016.




Lisa Deaton
City Clerk
South Lyon



RESOLUTION 11-16

CITY OF SOUTHLYON
OAKLAND COUNTY, MICHIGAN

RESOLUTION TO ESTABLISH AND SET MOBILE FOOD VENDING APPLICATION
AND LICENSE FEES

WHEREAS, The City of South Lyon has adopted an ordinance amending the City of South Lyon
Code of Ordinances setting forth regulations concerning mobiie food vending and the licensing
and operations of mobile food vendors and mobile food vending units;

WHEREAS, the City desires to establish and set applicable application and licensing fees
relating to mobile food vending;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that The City of South Lyon hereby establishes and
sets the following application and licensing fees relating to mobile food vending:

Mobile food vendor license application fee: $25.00

Mobile food vendor license renewal application fee: $25.00

Mobile food vendor license fee per 6 month period: $240.00
Mobile food vending sponsor application fee: $25.00

Mobile food vending sponsor renewal application fee; $25.00
Mobile food vending sponsor license fee for 6 month period: $50.00

ho o o

At aregular meeting of the City of South Lyon City Council, a motion was made by
Councilmember Wedell, supported by Councilmember Kramer to adopt the above resohition.

Ayes: 7

Nays: 0

Absent: 0

Resolution declared and adopted on this 28™ day of March 2016.
CERTIFICATION

I certify that this resolution was duly adopted by the City of South Lyon City Council on March
28" 2016



AGENDA NOTE

MEETING DATE:  June 27, 2016
PERSON PLACING ITEM ON AGENDA: City Attorney per Council meeting of June 13, 2016
AGENDA TOPIC:  First Reading of Amendment to Mobile Food Vending Ordinance 13-16.

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC: At the June 13, 2016 council meeting, Council received
information regarding difficulties and concerns with the City's recently adopted mobile food vending
ordinance. Based on various comments and input from residents, staff, council members, business owners
and mobile food vendors, City Administration and City Attorney have prepared an ordinance amending the
City's Mobile Food Vending Ordinance.

The proposed Amendments are summarized as follows:
Mobile Food Vendors
§ 22-241- Application

Proposed amendments to this section are intended to streamline the application submittal requirements to
eliminate duplication of information provided to and reviewed by the State of Michigan or Oakland County
Health Department. Additionally, the amendments eliminate the requirement o provide information
regarding other employees and individuals who will work in the food vending unit. The liability insurance
requirement remains, but the amount of insurance is reduced to $100,000. The requirement for an
indemnity and hold harmiess agreement is eliminated.

§ 22-242 — Investigation

This section will be amended to remove the background check investigation of an applicant and other
individual employees who will work in the mobile food vending unit.

§ 22-246 - License Display

The City's Mobile Food Vending License must be produced upon request. Other state and Oakland County
Health Department License must be displayed as required by law.

§ 22-247 — License Denial

Subsection A clarifies the reasons an application may be denied. By eliminating the background check, the
license cannot be denied based on criminal background or other similar information. The reasons for a
denial of a license would be limited to issues surrounding the application and submittal of documentation
supporting state and county health department licensing, vehicle registration and proof of insurance, or past
suspensions or revocations of relevant food service licenses.



§ 22-248 — License Suspension or Revocation

The Amendments to this section are similar in nature to those related to a license denial and are related to
other food license services, vehicle registration, insurance.

§ 22-249 — Requirements and Operational Regulations

The most significant amendment to this section is the deletion of the 500" "shadow™ (in Subsection IT). The
hold harmless and liability insurance requirements are eliminated.

Mobile Food Vending Sponsor License
§ 22-261 — Application

The amendments to this subsection includes lowering the general liability insurance requirement and
eliminating the indemnity and hold harmless agreement.

§ 22-265 — License Denial

These revisions are similar to those for mobile food vendors and narrow the reasons for which a license
application can be denied.

The intent of these amendments is to streamling the ordinance vendor approval process to require only
information about the applicant, the unit, proof of state or county heaith department permits/licenses, proof
of vehicle insurance, proof of general liability insurance.

The amendments to the sponsor licensing provisions narrow the ordinance and require the property owners
to show the City where the mobile food vending unit will operate, proof of general liability insurance, and
to ensure the vendor operations in compliance with the ordinance.

MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS: Proposed. Ordinance
Amendment

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Approve / Reject / Table / Postpone
RECOMMENDATION:

SUGGESTED MOTION: Motion to approve first reading of the ordinance to amend the City of
South Lyon's mobile foed vending ordinance.



ORDINANCE NO. __-16

CITY OF SOUTH LYON
OAKLAND COUNTY, MICHIGAN

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND THE CITY OF SOUTH LYON CODE OF
ORDINANCES, CHAPTER 22 — BUSINESSES, TO ADD ARTICLE IX
- MOBILE FOOD VENDING, SECTIONS 22-231 THROUGH 22-279,
SETTING FORTH REGULATIONS CONCERNING THE LICENSING
AND OPERATIONS OF MOBILE FOOD VENDING UNITS AND
MOBILE FOOD VENDORS

THE CITY OF SOUTH LYON ORDAINS:
PART 1. Amendment to Chapter 22. Chapter 22— Businesses, is-amended-toadd-the

follewing-Article IX - Mobile Food Vending, Sections 22-231 through 22-279, Is amended -as
follows:

ARTICLE IX. - MOBILE FOOD VENDING.
DIVISION 1 - Generaily.
Sec., 22-231. — Intent.

(&) To provide for the regulation of mobile food vendors and mobile food vending operations
and activities.

(b) To allow mobile foed vendors an opportunity to operate in the City of South Lyon on
designated public property and on private property in the B-2 and B-3 districts subject to
these regulations.

(c) To offer a variety of food for sale through mobile food vendors for consumption by the
public.

(d) To ensure the highest quality offerings of food for sale to the public.

(e) To ensure that mobile food vendors add to the vibrancy, vitality, desirability, and aesthetic
appeal of the City.

(f) To balance the interests of existing food establishments and other businesses in the City,
residents, and mobile food vendors, and the public desiring additional options for food
service in the City of South Lyon.

(g) To ensure mobile food vendors meet all applicable federal, state, county and local laws,
ordinances, and health codes.

(h) To protect the public health safety and welfare.



Sec, 22-232. — Definitions.

(a) Mobile Food Vending shall mean vending, serving, or offering for sale food andfor
beverages from a mobile food vending unit which meets the definition of a Food Service
Establishment under Public Act 92 of 2000, including a mobile food establishment.

(b) Mobile Food Vending Unit shall mean any motorized or non-motorized vehicle, trailer, cart,
stand, or other device designed to be portable and not permanently attached to the
ground from which food is vended, served, or offered for sale.

(c) Vendor shall mean any Individual engaged in mobile food vending; if more than one
individual is operating a single stand, cart or other means of conveyance, then vendor
shall mean alf individuals operating such single stand, cart or other means of conveyance.

(d) Operate shall mean all activities associated with the conduct of business of a mobile food
vending unit, Including set up and take down and/or actual hours where the mabile food
vending unit is open for business.

(e) City shall mean the City of South Lyon.
Sec, 22-233. ~ Permit required. .

No person shall engage in mobile food vending without first obtaining a license from the City
authorizing mobile food vending and obtaining required licenses or permits required by state or
local laws and codes. A private property owner shall not allow mobile food vending on its site
without first obtaining a mobile food vending sponsor license from the City Clerk. The City Clerk
shall prescribe the forms of such licenses and applications for such licenses.

Sec, 22-234, — Exemptions.

(a) A person exempt from the licensing requirements of this ordinance under state or federal
law,

(b) A person engaging in mobile food vending at a farmers market, special event, festival,
block party, or other event approved and permitted by the City of South Lyon.

Sec. 22-235 through 22-240 - Reserved.
DIVISION 2 - Mobile Food Vendor License
Sec. 22-241. — Application.
(a) A person desiring to engage in mobile food vending in the City must submit to the City
Clerk the required non-refundable application fee along with a written, sworn application,
signed by the applicant, if an individual, or If a business entity, by a person with authority

on behalf of a business entity, on a form to be furnished by the City Clerk, which shall
contain the following Information:



(1)

(2

3)
4)

(5)

(6)

7
(8)

The applicant's full legal name, date of birth, current address, telephone number
and email address, and a copy of the individual's driver's license, operator's license
or state identification card with photograph, or other photograph identification
acceptable to the City.

If the applicant is not an individual person, the applicant shail state the relationship

between the indjvidual signing the application and the applicant. _The individual

applicant must provide

provide-a-Hst-ofalHndividuals-whe-witkbe-vending-en-ts
behalfneluding-each-individual's-full legal name, date of birth, current address,

telephone number, and a copy of the individual's dnver s license, operator's license
or state identification card with photograph, or other photograph identification

acceptable to the City,.-and-relationship-to-the-applicant.

The name under which the mobile food vendor will be doing business.

A description of food and beverages to be offered for sale from the mobile food
vending unit.

A description, _sketch plan, plan, or ard-photograph of the mobile food vending
unit, including its height, width and length dimensions.

Locations on private property Fhe-preposed-lecation{s}-at which the applicant

proposes and intends to engage in mobile food vending.

Proposed hours of operation, by date as applicable.

Copies of state and/or county health department mobile food establishment
permit/license, and/or other permits/licensas,

=2)(9)If the mobile food vending unit is a licensed motor vehicle, proof of vehicle

registration with the State of Michigan and proof of motor vehicle or other

3



applicable insurance for the unit in an amount meeting State of Michigan minimum
requirements.

H63(10) Proof of a eemprehensive-general liability insurance policy written on an
occurrence basis havmg pollcy limits of no less than $100[000,—999-999 per

#8010 A statement whether the applicant has ever had a mobile food vendor or
similar food vending license or permit denied, revoked or suspended, and if so,
the date, the jurisdiction and a statement of the reasons for the action.

3012 A statement as to whether or not the applicant, or any person listed on the
application who may be vending on applicant's behalf, has been convicted of a
felonyerime, and, if so, the date of the conviction and nature of the offense.

£263(13) Any other information or documentation requested by the City Clerk.

(b) Any change in the information provided in the application shall be provided to the City
Clerk within ten (10) calendar days of any such change.

Sec. 22-242 - Investigation.
Upon receipt of an application for a mobile food vendor license, the City will conduct a review the

applicant and application and other documentation submitted for completeness and compliance

with this ordinance, and other applicable laws, regulations and reguirements. The City may
reguire an inspection of the mobfle feod venqu umt which may involve an mspectlon at the

Iocatlon for operatlons v

Sec. 22-243. — Fees,

(a) Application Fee. An application for a mobile food vending license shall be accompanied
by the required application fee in an amount established by City Coundil resolution which

shall be non-refundable.

(b) License Fee, Each applicant to whom a license is granted shall pay a nonrefundable
license fee in an amount established by Clty Council resolution.

(¢) There shall be no proration of fees.



~(d) No license fee shall be charged to any honorably discharged veteran of the United States
military who is a resident of the State of Michigan and submits official documentation
evidencing such to the City Clerk.

Sec, 22-244, — License duration.

Mobile food vendor licenses issued by the City Cierk shall be' valid for six (6) calendar months and
shall be issued and valid for either the period April 1 to October 31 or November 1 to March 31
unless otherwise revoked or suspended.

Sec. 22-245. - License non-transferable; non-assignable.
Mobile food vendor licenses are not transferable or assignable.

Sec. 22-246, - License display.

A moblle food vendor license issued to a mobile food vendor shal-be-displayed-on-the—rrebile
vending-unit-se-ieensed-and-shall be produced upon the request of any law enforcement officer,

City code Inspector, county heaith inspector, or authorized individual or entity. Any required
health code permits, licenses, or certificates, including health inspection certificates, shall also be

displayed on the mobile vending unit_as required by law.
Sec. 22-247. — License denijal.
(a) Any application may be denied for any of the following reasons:

(1}  Incomplete application_and/or -failure to provide required information or
documents.

(2)  Failure to pay the required fees.
(3)  Fraud, misrepresentation, or faise statement contained in the application.

(4)  Failure to comply with or a viclation of applicable federal, state and local laws,
ordinances and health codes.

(5)  FFailure to comply with or a violation of the provisions of this ordinance.in the
ast 12 months.

(6)  Operating a mobile food vending unit or engaging in mobile food vending
contrary to or in violation of conditions of the mobile food vendor license.

7)

(8)  Having a City mobile food vendor license or other State or County food vending
license or permit revoked or suspended within the previous 12 monthsyear.



{18)(9) Failure to comply with or a violation of applicable fire department and fire code
requirements,

(10 it
welare;

t+H(11) Prior conduct or a history of conduct which may be detrimental to the public
health, safety and welfare. ‘

{%3)(12) _Other reasons necessary to protect the public health, safety and welfare
consistent with the purposes of this ordinance.

(b) If an application is denied, the City Clerk shall provide the applicant written notice by
personal service or by first class mail at the address listed in the application stating the
reasons for the denial.

(c) An applicant who is denied a mobile food vending license may appeal to the City Councll
by filing a written notice of appeal with the City Clerk within 14 days after the date of the
written notice of the denial was issued. The City Council shall hear and determine the
appeal and its decision shall be final,

Sec. 22-248. - License suspension or revocation.

(a) Alicense may be suspended or revoked for a period up to one (1) year any of the following
reasons:

(1)  Fraud, misrepresentation, or false statement contained in the application.

(2)  Failure to comply with or a violation of applicable federal, state and iocal laws,

ordinances, regulations, requirements, and health codes.

(3)  Failure to compiy with or a violation of the provisions of this ordinance.

(4)  Operating a mobile food vending unit or engaging in mobile food vending
contrary to or In violation of conditions of the mobile food vending license.

(5)  Operating a mobile food vending unit or engaging in mobile food vending in a
manner which creates a public nuisance or constitutes a danger to the public

health, safety and welfare.

(6)  Having a moebile-food-vender-ficense-State or County food vending license or

permit issued-revoked or suspended_during the duration. of a license issued
pursuant to this ordinance-within-the-brevieus-year.

(7). Failure to comply with or a violation of applicable fire department and fire code
requirements.




(8) ‘Termination, expiration or |apse in motor vehicle or liability insurance policy.

9) Expiration, revocation, suspension or lapse in State vehicle registration for a

mobile food vending unit.

A(10) Termination, expiration, revocation, suspension of a State or County food
vending or similar applicable license or permit issued to the mobile food vendor

or for the mobile food vending unit.

B)(11)Conviction of an offense that may jeopardize the public health, safety and
welfare.

{9)(12) PriereConduct or history of conduct which may be detrimental to the public
health, safety and welfare.

{0)(13) _Other reasons necessary to protect the public heaith, safety and welfare
consistent with the purposes of this ordinance.

(b) In determining an appropriate administrative sanction, the City Manager or his or her
designee may consider the following factors: nature and timing of prior warnings; date(s)
of violation; previous violations; duration of license; complaints;-irvestrmentinbusiness;
circumstances of the violation; punishment imposed for previous violations; cooperation
with City officials; and other aggravating or mitigating circumstances directly relating to
any violation. If the City Manager or his or her designee determines that a license should
be revoked or suspended, the City Manager or his or her designee shall provide the
licensee written notice by personal service or by first class mail at the address listed in the
application stating the action taken and the reasons for the action.

(c) Alicensee whose mobile food vending license is suspended or revoked may appeal to the
City Council by filing a written notice of appeal with the City Clerk within 14 days after the
date of the written notice of action was issued. The City Council shall hear and determine
the appeal and its decision shall be final.

(d) It shall be unlawful for any person to engage In mobile food vending or operate a mobiie
food vending unit while the mobile food vendor license is suspended or revoked. No
license which has been suspended or revoked shall be reinstated until the required
reinstatement fee has been paid.

Sec. 22-249, - Requirements and operational regulations.

Mobile food vendors, mobile food vending units, and mobile food vending shall comply with the
following requirements and regulations:

() If on public or City-owned or controlled property, the mobile food vendor may only locate
and operate on such property as designated in a resolution adopted by City Council for
mobile food vending operations. ‘

(b) If located on a public street in designated areas and spaces, vendors shall conform to and
comply with all applicable parking regulations.



(c) If located on a public street, food service shall be provided on the non-driving lane side
of the mobile food vending unit.

(d} If on private property zoned B-2 Central Business District or B-3 General Business Distriét,
the mobile food vendor may only locate the mobile food vending unit and operate at the
location on the site designated and approved In the sponsor's license.

(e) If operating on private property zoned B-2 Central Business District or B-3 General
Business District, ensure that the private property owner has provided the vendor with
written permission to operate on the private property on the applicable date(s) including
hours of operation, and ensure that the private property owner has also obtained a mobile
food vending sponsor license from the City, and the vendor may operate only at and on
the locations designated and approved in the sponsor's license.

(f) A mobile food vending unit and its operations shall not block or impair vehicular or
pedestrian travel.

(g) Mobile food vending is prohibited in residential zones, except pursuant to a special event
permit or other City approval.

h) Mobile food vending operations shall be permitted during the hours of 7 a.m. and
2 a.m, H-paa-unless other hours are designated in a mobile food vendor license, as
permitted for mobile food vending operations on a sponsor site consistent with the
sponsor's hours of business and applicable licenses, or as otherwise provided for in writing
by the City Manager.

aneanAy mobile food vending unit not in operation shall be removed between the hours

(0 Waste receptacles must be provided and all trash, garbage, refuse, litter, debris
and all other waste attributable to the mobile food vending operations must be removed
and properly disposed of at the end of the hours of operation each day. Trash and waste
from mobile food vending operations may not be disposed of in public and City-owned
waste receptacles.

(k) Tables, chairs, benches, umbrellas or other seating or dining equipment or items
are prohibited_on public property.




fe() On_public property, Aall power sources must be self-contained and no electric or

power cables or utilities equipment shall be extended to cross any public street, alley or
sidewalk unless approved in the permit.

fp(m)  All materials and supplies related to the mobile food vending operation must be
stored in the mobile food vending unit.

fe(n) A mobile food vendor may have one portabie sign that is no more than six square
feet in area or a sandwich board sign with two faces that are no more than six square
feet in area. The portable sign must be located within five feet of the unit. Under no
circumstances shall such sign be placed upon the sidewalk or impede pedestrian and/or

vehicle traffic and/or safety.

i 0)) Flashing, blinking or strobe lights are prohibited. All exterior lights over 60 watts
shall contain opaque, hood shields to direct the illumination downward.

53R Loud music, amplification devices and other audible methods to gain attention
which causes a disruption or safety hazard-as-determined-by-the-City-are prohibited. Al
noises and sounds from and created by the mobile food vending unit must comply with
the City noise ordinance. Unreasonable or excessive noise is prohibited.

8(q) Mobile food vending units and operations must comply with the City's noise
ordinance, sign ordinance, and all other City ordinances.

(0 Mobile food vending units and operations must comply with all applicable federal,
state and county laws, regulations and codes, and other State and County licenses and
permits issues to the mobile food vendor, the mobile food vending unit, and mobile food

vending operations.

Sec. 22-250. = Impoundment. -

Any mobile food vending unit and/or equipment not in compliance with this ordinance or left
unattended on public, city-owned or city-controlled property may be ticketed and impounded at
the owner's and/or vendor's expense.

Sec. 22-251. — Other permits and licenses.



Alicense obtained under this ordinance shall not relieve a person of the responsibility for obtaining
any other licenses, approvals, or authorizations required by any other ordinance, statute, code or
regulation.

Sec. 22-252 through 22-260. Reserved.
DIVISION 3 - Mabile Food Vending Sponsor License.
Sec., 22-261, - Application.

An owner of private property in the B-2 Central Business district or B-3 General Business district
desiring to obtain a license to allow a licensed mobile food vendor to operate on its site must
submit to the City Clerk the required non-refundable application fee along with a written, sworn
application, signed by the owner, if an individual, or if a business entity, by a person with authority
on behalf of a business entity, on a form to be furnished by the City Clerk, which shall contain
the following information:

(a) The applicant's name, current address and date of birth.

(b) Property address.

(c) Zoning district.

(d) Sketch plan of proposed iocation for a licensed mobile food vending unit.
(e} Proposed hours of operation, including days and frequency of operations.

(f) A description of how and where waste, garbage, refuse, litter, and other debris from the
mobile food vending operation will be disposed of and whether It will be disposed of on
the sponsor's site.

(g) A description of how and where grey or waste water from the mobile food vending
operation and unit will be disposed of and whether it will be disposed of on the sponsor's
site,

(h) A description of any electric, water or sanitary sewer utilities or services that will be
provided to the unit by the property owner.

(i) Proof of a eerprehensive-general liability Insurance policy written on an occurrence basis
having policy limits of no less than $100,000;866-per occurrence. A-eertificateofinsuranee

- G

Ha) Any other information or documentation requested by the City Clerk.

10



H{K Any change in the information provided in the application shall be provided to the
City Clerk within ten (10} calendar days of any such change.

Sec. 22-262. — Fees.
(a) Application Fee. An application for a mobile food vending sponsor license shall be
accompanied by the required application fee in an amount established by City Counil
resolution which shall be non-refundable.

(b) License Fee. Each applicant to whom a license is granted shall pay a nonrefundable
!icense fee in an amount established by City Council resolution.

(c} Thete shall be no proration of fees.
Sec, 22-263. — License duration.

Mobile food vending sponsor licenses issued by the City Clerk shail be valid for twelve (12)
calendar months from April 1 to March 31, unless otherwise revoked or suspended.

Sec, 22-264. — License non-transferable; non-assignable.
Mobile food vending sponsor licenses are not transferabie or assignable.
Sec. 22-265. - License denial.

(a) Any application may be denied for any of the following reasons:

(1}  Incomplete application_and/or failure to provide required information or
documents,

(2)  Failure to pay the required fees.
(3)  Fraud, misrepresentation, or false statement contained in the application.

(4)  Failure to comply with or a violation of applicable federal, state and |ocal laws,
ordinances and health codes.

(5) Fallure to comply with or a violation of the provisions of this

erdinaneeordinance in the past 12 months.

{&)(7)_Having a mobile food vending sponsor license revoked or suspended within the
past 12 monthsprevieus-year.

11



€26)(8) Failure to comply with applicable fire department and fire code requirements.

)(9) Failure to meet minimum parking requirements.

(3:2)(10) Failure to meet applicable zoning requirements.

(53(11) Other reasons necessary to protect the public health, safety and welfare
consistent with the purposes of this ordinance.

(b) If an application is denied, the City shall provide the applicant written notice by personal
service or by first class mail at the address listed In the application stating the reasons for

the denial.

(c) Applicants who are denied mobile food vending sponsor licenses may appeal to the City
Council by filing a written notice of appeal with the City Clerk within 14 days after the date
of the written notice of denial. The City Council shall hear and determine the appeal and
its decision shall be final.

Sec. 22-266. - License suspension or revocation.

(a) Any license may be suspended or revoked for a period up to one (1) year any of the
following reasons:

1)
)

(3)
(%)

)

(6)

Fraud, misrepresentation, or false statement contained in the application.

Faiture to comply with or a violation of applicable federal, state and local laws,
ordinances and health codes.

Failure to comply with or a violation of the provisions of this ordinance.

Allowing the operation of a mobile food vending unit on the sponsor's property
contrary o or in violation of this ordinance or the conditions of the mobile food
vendor license or the sponsor license.,

Allowing the operation of a mobile food vending unit on the sponsor's property
in a manner which creates a public nuisance or constitutes a danger to the

public health, safety and welfare.

Allowing a mobile food vendor or person to engage in mobile food vending or
to operate a mobile food vending unit without a license from the City.

12



(7)  Failure to comply with applicable fire department and fire code requirements.

(8)  Other reasons necessary to protect the public health, safety and welfare
consistent with the purposes of this ordinance.

(b) In determining an appropriate administrative sanction, the City manager or his or her
designee may consider the following factors: nature and timing of prior warnings; date(s)
of violation; previous violations; duration of license; investmentinbusiness-circumstances
of the V|olat|on, punishment imposed for previous violations; cooperation with City
officials; and other aggravating or mitigating circumstances directly relating to any
violation. If the City Manager or his or her designee determines that a license should be
revoked or suspended, the City Manager or his or her designee shali provide the licensee
written notice by personal service or by first class mail at the address listed in the
application stating the action taken and stating the reasons for the action.

(¢) A sponsor whose mobile food vending sponsor license is suspended or revoked may appeal
to the City Council by filing a written notice of appeal with the City Clerk within 14 days
after the date of the written notice of action was issued. The City Council shall hear and
determine the appeal and its decision shall be final.

(d) It shall be unlawful for a sponsor to allow mobile food vending on its property while the
mobile food vending sponsor license is suspended or revoked. No sponsor license which
has been suspended or revoked shall be reinstated until the required reinstatement fee

has been paid.
Sec. 22-267. — Requirements and operational regulations.
Mobiie food vending sponsors shall comply with the following requirements and regulations:

(a) A sponsor must provide a licensed mobile food vendor with written permission to operate
on the sponsor's property specifying the dates and hours of operation permitted by the

Sponsor.

(b) If operating on a sponsor's property within a B-2 or B-3 zoning district, a mobile focd
vending unit may only locate and operate at the approved location(s) designated in the
mobile food vending sponsor license.

(0 A mobile food vending unit shall not be located in or operate in a parking space
required to meet the property's minimum parking requirement.

fe3(d) Comply with applicable fire department and fire code requirements.

(e} A mobile food vending unit shall not biock or impede vehicular or pedestrian traffic
or movement on the sponsor property.

13



fen(f) A mobile food vending unit may not operate beyond the business hours of
operation on the sponsor property unless approved by the City.

i) Comply with the City's noise ordinance, sign ordinance, and all other City
ordinances.

h) Comply with all applicable federal, state and county laws, regulations and codes.

() A mobiie food vending sponsor shall be responsible for and ensure that a mobile
food vendor and/or mobile food vending unit operating on its property complies with all
requirements of this ordinance and the vendor's license while focated or operating on
sponsor's property.

Sec. 22-268 through 22-270. Reserved,

DIVISION 4 - Enforcement,

Sec. 22-271. — Municipal civil infractions,

A person who violates any provision of this ordinance is responsibie for a municipal civil infraction

and upon a determination of responsibility thereto shall be punished as provided for in Section 1-
14 of this Code. Each day a violatlon exists and continues shall constitute a separate offense.

Sec. 22-272 through 22-279. Reserved,

PART 1V, Severability. Should any division, section, subsection, clause, or phrase of this
Ordinance be declared by the courts to be invalid, the validity of the Ordinance as a whole, or in

part, shall not be affected other than the part invalidated.

PART V, Savings Clause. The amendment of the City of South Lyon Code of Ordinances
set forth in this Ordinance does not affect or impair any act done, offense committed, or right
accruing, accrued, or acquired or liability, penalty, forfeiture or punishment, pending or incurred
prior to the amendment of the City of South Lyon Code of Ordinances set forth in this Ordinance.,

PART VI. Repealer, All other Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict herewith are
hereby repealed only to the extent necessary to give this Ordinance full force and effect.

14



PART V11, Effective Date; Publication. The provisions of this Ordinance shall become
effective fifteen (15) days after its adoption and shall be pubiished within fifteen (15) days of its

adoption by publication of a brief notice in a newspaper circulated in the City, stating the date of
enactment and the effective date of the ordinance, a brief statement as to the subject matter of
this Ordinance and such other facts as the Clerk shall deem pertinent, and that a copy of the
Ordinance is available for public use and inspection at the office of the City Clerk.

Made, Passed and Adopted by the South Lyon City Council this day of
, 2016,

John Galeas, Jr., Mayor

Lisa Deaton, City Clerk
Certificate of Adoption
I hereby certify that the foregoing Is a true and complete copy of the ordinance adopted

at the regular meeting of the South Lyon City Coundil held on the day of .
2016.

Lisa Deaton, City Clerk

Adopted:
Published:
Effective:

mobile food vendlng ordinance - 2016-06-21mebilefoot-verding-ordinanee—2016-03-D5:doex

15



AGENDA NOTE

MEETING DATE: June 27, 2016
PERSON PLACING ITEM ON AGENDA: Councilmember Ryzyi
AGENDA TOPIC: Suspension of mobile food vending enforcement with respect to private

property only

MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS: E mail from
Councilmember Ryzyi

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Support/Do Not Support the suspension of mobile food
vending enforcement with respect to private property

SUGGESTED MOTION: Motion by , supported by

to support the mobile food vending ordinance Article 9, Section 22-231 through 22-279 be suspended
indefinitely as to enforcement with respect to private property only.



Lisa Deaton

R
From: Joe <joseph.ryzyi@yahoo.com>
Sent: Tuesday, June 21, 2016 10:59 PM
To: Bob Martin
Cc: Mike Kramer; Glenn Kivell; Harvey Wedell; Lisa Deaton; madisoncrest@hotmail.com;
john galeas; mary dedakis
Subject: Agenda action item to add to 6/27/16 meeting

Interim City Manager Martin,
In the absence of City Manager Ladner, | am sending you the following request:
Please add to the 6/27/16 City Council agenda the following motion to be voted on as an action item:

| move that the mobile food vending ordinance Article 9, Section 22-231 through 22-279 he suspended indefinitely as to
enforcement with respect to private property only.

{ would like the above mentioned item added to the agenda and voted upon as an action item. Please attach this email
as supporting documentation for my request.

Regards,

Councilman Joe Ryzyi



Timothy Wilhelm e . .

From: Lloyd Collins <chief@southlyonpolice.com>

Sent: ) Tuesday, June 21, 2016 3:21 PM

To: ' Timcthy Wilhelm

Cc: Bob SLWDP (bmartin@southlyonmi.org); John Galeas (jgaleas@southlyonmi.org)
Subject:  RE: South Lyon - Mobile Food Vending Ordinance

Good Afternoon Tim,

{ have reviewed your emait and redline copy of the Mobile Food Vending ordinance. While | concur with many of the
changes relative to private property, I stilt have a number of concerns. | believe background checks should be required
for every individual engaged in mobile vending on puhblic property. This would paralle] the requirement in the peddler
license ordinance for police department certification prior to issuance of a license. If we can’t background check mobile
food vendors, how would ice cream trucks differ? | believe we need to perform background checks cn people that the
city licenses to solicit business on public streets and/or city property, selling to adults and children alike.

| am also concarned about elimination of the 500 foot distance requiremeant from a “city permitted event” such as Blues,
Brews & Brats, and Pumpkinfest. Vendors not associated with permitted events should not be allowed to benefit from
an event without bearing some cost. The executive director of the Chamber of Commerce spoke to this issue at the last
City Council meeting. She stated that she would not want food trucks operating on Whipple St. adjacent to Blues, Brews
& Brats because they would detract from Chamber of Commerce income from food and beverage sales. | believe the
“500 foot rule” should definitely be maintained with respect to public property/strects, and eliminating it for private
property should be carefully considered. In the case of Pumpkinfest, the event organizers would lose revenue that is
charged on a “per booth” basis if the “500 foot rule” was eliminated.

Section 22-249, (p), is confusing in the redline copy. The first sentence appears to need additionai language.




AGENDA NOTE

MEETING DATE:  June 27, 2016
PERSON PLACING ITEM ON AGENDA: City Attorney / City Manager

AGENDA TOPIC:  Consider Approval of ASTI Environmental's Proposal for Services related to
Restrictive Covenant Evaluation for 128 S. Lafayette

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC: On behalf of BP Amoco, ARCADIS, has again requested that the
City review and approve the proposed Restrictive Covenant for the property located at 128 S. Lafayette St.,
South Lyon, which would allow ARCADIS to submit its draft Closure Report to DEQ.

Due to the technical environmental issues involved, including the property's location within the City's
Wellhead Protection Plan, several environmental consultants were contacted regarding this matter.

The ASTI proposal includes a scope of services and estimates initial fees for the scope of work to be at
$2,000.00. Please note that work outside of the scope of services would be performed at standard fees cn
a titming material basis for actual time incurred.

As indicated in the Proposal, the Proposal is subject to the terms and conditions in Attachment A. ASTI
has agreed to remove the limitation of liability paragraphs from the terms and conditions.

MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS: ASTI Proposal
Prepared Restrictive Covenant

Warranty Deed to City

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Approve/Deny/Reject/Postpone
RECOMMENDATION: Approve and authorize the City Manager to sign the ASTI Proposal

SUGGESTED MOTION: Motion to Approve the ASTI Proposal for Environmental Consulting
Services related to restrictive covenant review for 128 S. Lafayette St, South Lyon, Michigan, with the
limitation of liability provision in the Attachment A Terms and Conditions removed and authorize the City

Manager to sign the Proposal.



A&ni E 7 investigation  Remediation 10448 Citation Drive, Suite 100
Aol | ENVIRONMENTAL Compliance « Restoration Brighton, M1 48116

Mailing Address:

P.Q. Box 2160
Brighton, Ml 48116-2160

8G0 395-ASTI
Fax: 810.225.3800

www.asfi-env.com

Sent Via Email Only

June 2, 2016

City of South Lyon

¢/o Mr. Tim Wilhelm

Johnson Rosati Schultz Joppich PC
27555 Executive Drive, Suite 250
Farmington Hills, Michigan 48331

RE:  Restrictive Covenant Review for 128 South Lafayette Street, South Lyon,
Michigan (AST! Proposal No. RCA060216-1)

Dear Mr. Wilhelm:

Thank you for your interest in the envirenmental services offered by ASTI] Environmental
(ASTI) in regards to the above-referenced property, which was formerly operated as a
gas station by BP Products North America, Inc. {(BP). The City of South Lyon (City) is in
need of assistance in their evaluation of the proposed Restrictive Covenant (RC) for BP,
prepared by their consultant (Acardis) which requires the City to sign and file with the
Qakland County Register of Deeds. It is ASTI's understanding the parcel is currently
being used as a parking lot, and no immediate changes in the use of the property are
planned for by the City.

Scope of Services _
Based on the above background, ASTI has developed the following scope of work to

assist the City of South Lyon.

» ASTI will review the draft RC and related documents (LUST Closure Report, Well
Head Protection Program documentation, ete.);

» ASTI will provide a professional opinion on the draft RC and identify any potential
issues related to the filing, including but not limited to ongoing maintenance
issues, potential development implications, ete.; and

» ASTI will review and identify issues related to presence of the site in a well head
protection area.



J&?i ENVIRGNMERTAL

Report

At the completion of the assessment, one slectronic copy of ASTI's evaluation will be
provided. The report will include an outline of the work completed during the
investigation, a discussion of the items identified during the investigation, the results of
the investigation, and appended copies of all supporting materials.

The results of this assessment and any material provided by you will be kept confidential
and will not be provided to third parties without your prior written authorization.

Schedule
The final report will be provided three weeks after project award, assuming that the

materials requested below are available,

Required Materials
In order to initiate the project, we require authorization in the spaces provided at the end

of this proposal. We will schedule this project upon receipt of a S|gned copy of this
propasal or a purchase order referencing this proposal.

Fee

Our fee for conducting the services discussed in this proposal is provided below. This
fee is based on the terms, conditions and assumptions described in this proposal, and
any change to those terms, conditions or assumptions may result in additional costs.
The fee is an estimate and will be invoiced on a time and materials basis for actua! work
performed. ASTI's fee estimate includes aftendance at one meeting. Any telephone
calls will be invoiced on a time and materials basis for actual time incurred. The
described services and any additional work outside the above scope of services will be
performed at our standard fees; however, any additional work will not be performed
without your prior authorization, This proposal is subject to the terms and conditions
contained in Attachment A, which is made part of this agreement.

Service Estimated Fee
Restrictive Covenant Evaluation $ 2,000

Thank you again for your interest in ASTI. If you have any questions or comments,
please do not hesitate to call me at 800.395.ASTl. We greatly appreciate the
opportunity to work with you on this project.

Sincerely yours,

ASTI ENVIRONMENTAL Client Authorization
ASTI Proposal No. RCA060216-1

Robenrt C. Anderson, PG, EP
Director — Site Redevelopment Signature
Services

Page 2 of 5



A&’ﬁ ENVIRONMENTAL

Print Name

Print Title
Date

For: City of South Lyon

o C Corporation o PLLC
o S Corporation o LLC
o LDHA o tP

o Other:

Federal ID Number
Phone Number

Email

Page 3 of 5



.‘slﬂ ENVIRGNMENTAL

Attachment A

Terms and Conditions
ASTI Environmental (CONSULTANT) shall perform for the City of South Lyon (CLIENT) the
services described in the proposal titled Restrictive Covenant Review for 128 South Lafayette Streef,
South Lyon, and dated June 2, 2016 by CONSULTANT (PROPOSAL) which is made a part of this
agreement {(ASTI Proposal No. RCACB0216-1). Such services shall be performed during the
period mutually agreed upon by CLIENT and the CONSULTANT, and as described in the
PROPOSAL.

The services will be paerformed on behalf of and solely for CLIENT'S exclusive use and not for
others. The services performed by CONSULTANT shall he conducted in a manner consistent
with the level of care and skill ordinarily exercised by members of the consulting profession in the
same locale and acting under similar circumstances and conditions. Except as set forth harein,
CONSULTANT makes no other representation, guarantee, or warranty, expressed or implied, in
fact or by law, whether of merchantability, fithess for any particular purpose or otherwise,
conceming any of the services which may be furnished by CONSULTANT to CLIENT.,

Reports, maps, data, or any pertinent information or documents prepared or assembled by
CONSULTANT under this Agreement are confidential, and CONSULTANT agrees that they shall
not be made available to any individual or organization without prior written approval of CLIENT.
CONSULTANT retains the right to destroy all historic project materials according to the time
frames established by CONSULTANT in its document destruction policy.

The CLIENT shail grant or obtain a right of entry for CONSULTANT, its agents, staff, consultanis,
and contractors or subcontractors, for the purpose of performing and with the right to peiform all
acts, studies, evaluations, pursuant to the agreed services, CONSULTANT personnel will net
access those portions of the subject property or adjacent properties where prearranged access
has not been granted, or where personnel health and safety issues preclude entry.

CLIENT will provide CONSULTANT all information regarding the subject property that is known to
of reasonably ascertainable by CLIENT, which may be necessary for completion of the services
to be performed by CONSULTANT. Such information includes all records of any environmental
assessment activities undertaken previously at the subject property, K, during the performance of
these services, information within the description of the requested information referenced in the
attached PROPOSAL becomes available to the CLIENT, the CLIENT shall provide prompt, full
and complete disclosure to CONSULTANT of such new information if it could affect
CONSULTANT's performance of its services or could pose potential hazardous conditions or risk
to the health or safety of CONSULTANT's employees, agents, and subcontractors.

CONSULTANT COMPENSATION

Unless otherwise indicated the PROPOSAL, billings will be based on actual acciued fime,
reimbursables, and expenses incurred and will include additional costs for all applicable sales
and use taxes. Unless otherwise indicated in the PROPOSAL, progress billings will be provided
to the CLIENT at [east monthly. For performance of the services described in the PROPOSAL,
CLIENT shall pay to CONSULTANT according to the fees provided for in the PROPOSAL,
payable upon receipt of invoice. CONSULTANT reserves the right to increase the unit rates
Included in this Agreement on the anniversary(s) of the effective date of this agreement.

Uniess ofherwise indicated in the PROPOSAL, the following credit terms will apply to the
CLIENT: all invoices are net 30 days. An additional 1.5% monthly service charge will be applied
to all delinquent accounts. In the event CONSULTANT is required to pursue collection of any
amount due from CLIENT in connection with the scope of services contained in this letter, then
CLIENT agrees to payment of all reasonable costs and attorney fees incurred in such collection
efforts. CLIENT agrees Washtenaw County, Michigan will be proper venue for collection action.

Page 4 of &



A&Ti ENVIRONMENTAL

Unless otherwise stated in the PROPOSAL, notice of canceliation of these services must be
provided to CONSULTANT within & business days, and upon cancellation CLIENT will be
charged 10 percent of PROPCGSAL amount or at our standard fees for actual time, reimbursables
and expenses incurred, whichever is greater. The PROPOSAL will remain in effect for a period of

30 days.

SITE ACTIVITIES

CONSULTANT will take reasonable precautions to minimize damage fo the site due fo the
performance of its operations, but it shall be undearstoad by CLIENT that in the normal course of
performing these operations some damage may cccur. CLIENT accepls the fact this is inherent
to our work and will not hold CONSULTANT liable or responsible for any such effect, damage or
alteration. Except as provided in the PROPOSAL, the costs of restoration for any damage
resulting from CONSULTANT's operations are not included in the fees for the attached proposal.
Upon request, and at CLIENT’s sole cost and expense, CONSULTANT will provide additional
services fo restore the site to conditions reasonably similar to those existing prior to
CONSULTANT's operations.

Unless otherwise indicated in the PROPOSAL, all site work is expected to be performed under
Level D health and safety conditions. I the work is upgraded to Level C or higher, all pricing will
be re-negotiated.

DISCOVERY OF UNANTICIPATED HAZARDOUS MATERIALS OR CONDITIONS

CONSULTANT and the CLIENT agree that the discovery of unanticipated hazardous materials or
conditions may make it necessary for CONSULTANT to take immediate measures to protect the
health and safety of its employees, agents or subcontractors. CLIENT agrees fo pay the
reasonable costs of such protective measures as well as any equipment decontamination or other
costs “incident to the discovery of unanticipated hazardous materials or conditions.
CONSULTANT will notify CLIENT of such discavery as scon as practically possible.

LIMITATION OF LIABILITY

Except for circumstances caused by the willful misconduct of CONSULTANT, any and all liability
or ¢laim for damages asserted against CONSULTANT by CLIENT, whether based upon contract,
tor, breach of warranty, professional negligence, or otherwlse, including claims against
CONSULTANT's directers, officers, sharehelders, employees, and agents, is limited to 50% of
CONSULTANT's avaitable insurance coverage, not to exceed $1,000,000. CONSULTANT is not
responsible for any special, incidental, indirect, or consequential damages (including lost profits)
incurred by CLIENT as a result of CONSULTANT's performance or nonperformance of services,
Any claim shall be deemed waived unless made by CLIENT in writing and received by
CONSULTANT within one (1) vear after completion of the services with respect fo which the
claim is made.

CLIENT shall indemnify CONSULTANT from and against claims associated with or arising out of
hazardous substances or other environmental conditions at the subject properly, except to the
extent of any release of a hazardous substance caused by CONSULTANT at the subject

property.

COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS

CONSULTANT shall observe and abide by all applicable laws, ordinances, and regulations of
federal, state and local governments, and any subdivision thereof, and the rules and regulations
of any lawful regulatory body acting thereunder in connection with the service performed

hereunder,

CLIENT represents that CLIENT possesses all necessary permits and licenses required for the
continuation of CONSULTANT's activities at the site.

Page 50f 5



DECLARATION OF RESTRICTIVE COVENANT FOR A RESTRICTED RESIDENTIAL
CORRECTIVE ACTION

MDEQ Refeﬁ ce No. RC-RRD-213-

This Declaration of Restrictive Covenant (Restrictive Covena;i’cs ha s%‘é
Oakland County Register of Deeds to protect public health, safety, and"
en\nronment by prohlbltmg or restricting activities that jrel F@ffgsu!t in unacte table exposure to
cated at 128 South liaf%yette Street

attached Exhibit 2 (Legal Description of the Properiy)

environmental conditions at the Property. Exhibit 3 (St
Resource Use Restrictions) provides a strvey of the Propt
resource use restrictions specified in thig;Restrictive Covena 1t

are @é@ sistent with t
_ fﬂﬁe roperty and k&ind or

rvice Station NG /5245, FID #00005730 and

chiBiClosure R 5ort (CR) was completed
at,u al Resources and

994 PA 451, a%g.gnded (NRE

“mgented to adgre

| , —to the MlGth%D Department of Environmental Qual:ty

*‘perator:gﬂs defined by S&ction 21303(a) or (b) of the NREPA. A copy

the M emediationjand Redevelopment Division (RRD) District

The Property is associated with Former AQ '
formerly addressed 138 L.afayette Street for
under Part 213, Leaking Underground Storag

Environmental Protection Agt
Corrective actions that we

Office.

A ;cleanup criteria under Section 21304a(2) of the

prospectlve purchasers or users of this Property
ence Prior to acquiring or using this Property, and undertake
ith the requirements of Section 21304¢ of the NREPA.

he recording of this Restrictive Covenant with the Oakland County
Register of Deeds b: pon the corrective action activities for the site to: (1) restrict
unacceptable exposures to regulated substances located on the Property; (2} assure that the
use of the Property is consistent with the exposure assumptions used to develop cleanup
criteria under Section 21304a (2) of the NREPA, and (3) assure the exposure control measures
refied upon in the CR are effective.

The restrictions contained in this Restrictive Covenant are based upon information available at
the time the corrective action was implemented by BP Products North America, Inc. (BP).



Failure of the corrective action to achieve and maintain the cleanup criteria, exposure controls,
and requirements specified in the CR; future changes in the environmental condition of the
Property; changes in the cleanup criteria developed under Section 21304a(2) of the NREPA; the
discovery of environmental conditions at the Property that were not accounted for in the CR; or
use of the Property in a manner inconsistent with the restrictions described below may result in
this Restrictive Covenant not being protective of public health, safety, and welfare, and the
environment. The adequacy of the corrective action undertaken pursuant to the CR may not
have been reviewed by the MDEQ.

Definitions

For the purposes of this Restrictive Covenant, the following definiti ﬁg shai?’apply:

those persons or entities acting on its behalf.
“Owner” means at any given time the then-current title hal
Property.

“Property” means the real property as described.if
of this Restrictive Covenant that is subject to the restr
herein,

benzene, toluene, ethylbenzene, xylenes, methyi-tert-
2-meth naphthalen and frimethylbenzenes were released

qf icls (LNAPL), including gasoline, were properly
Model in accordance with Amencan Somety for Test:ng

in the attached E (Syrvey of the Property and Limits of Land or Resource Use
Restrictions) describe anﬁ provides the location of the institutional control and the horizontal
extent of the LNAPL i$/d8scribed in Exhibit 4. The restrictions provided for in this restrictive
covenant serve to preVent unacceptable exposure to hazardous substances as a result of the
conditions created by the presence of the LNAPL soil and/or groundwater contaminant
concentrations that exceed the unrestricted residential criteria under Section 21304a(2) of
NREPA.



NOW THEREFORE,

1. Declaration of Land and Resource Use Restrictions

BP, with the express written permission of the Owner of the Property, hereby declares
and covenants that the Property shall be subject to the following restrictions and conditions:

a. Prohibited Activities to Eliminate Unacceptable Exposures to Reguiated Substances.

The Owner shall prohibit activities on the Property that may result in exposures above levels
established in the CR. These prohibited activities include;

roperty, identified on
%}lse Resfrictions) as
ytion, Irrigation, or any

¢« The construction and use of wells or other devices on
Exhibit 3 (Survey of Property and Limits of Land or Rgso
Restricted Area A, used to extract groundwater fo %sum
other purpose, except as provided below: ;

o Woells and other devices constructed jorf he%purpose of i atlng groundwater

quality or to remediate subsurface dg;éntammatlon assoclafegl’
regulated substances into the e onment are permitted, pr (| ide
construction of these wells or devicés compllﬁs,_with all applica
and federal laws and regu[ations a diﬂ : o g@se or result in;a new release
exacerbation of existing contaminati “i“fy othér violation of | local, state, or
federal laws or regulations. .

o Short-term dewateringifor
dewatering, including mé
condugcted in accordanc W Lanplicable loca stéie, and federal Iaws and
regulations and does not Cause OrTEsL
existing contamination, or'any other Viel4
enwronmentai laws and regtilatiéiis Inclt

"i'iut not limited to, Part 213 of

€

jon of th Z'Properq,r |dent|f|ed on Exhibit 3 (Survey of the Property and
%or R E fons) as Resfriction Area B, construction

;'} (,%1!, Susuch struction incorporates engineering controls

i, "potentialfor subsurface vapor phase hazardous

into the noew structure at concenfrations greater than

) ¢ .slibstances to volatilize into indoor air assures the
-persons w(hﬁmay be present in the buildings and compliance with
c'of the NREPA.,

b. Prohibiféd:Activities taiEnsure Effectiveness and Integrity of the Corrective Action. The
Owner shail prohib hactivities on the Property that may interfere with any element of the CR,
including the performaricgiof operation and maintenance activities, monitoring, or other
measures hecessary f@ ensure the effectiveness and integrity of the CR.

2. Contaminated So:! Management. The Owner shall manage all soils, media, and/or debris
located on the Property in accordance with the applicable requirements of Section 21304b of
the NREPA; Part 111, Hazardous Waste Management, of the NREPA: Subtitle C of the
Resource Consenfaﬂon and Recovery Act, 42 USC Section 6901 ef seq.; the administrative
rules promuligated thereunder; and all other relevant state and federal laws,

3. Access. The Owner grants to the MDEQ and BP, and its designated representatives the
right to enter the Property at reasonable times for the purpose of determining and monitoring



compliance with the CR, including the right to take samples, inspect the operation and
maintenance of the corrective action measures and inspect any records relating to them, and to
perform any actions necessary to maintain compliance with Part 213 and the CR. The right of
access provided to BF above is not required under Part 213 for the corrective action to be
considered approved. This provision was agreed to by the Owner at the time the Restrictive
Covenant was recorded. Accordingly, The MDEQ will not enforce the Owner's obligation to
provide access o BP.

4. Convevance of Property Inferest. A conveyance of title, easement, or other interest in the
Property shall not be consummated by the Owner without adequate andfcomplete provision for
compliance with the terms of the CR and this Restrictive Covenant, 44"dopy,of this Restrictive
Covenant shall be provided to all future owners, heirs, successors,Jessees, easement holders,
assigns, and transferees by the person transferring the interest, ance with Section
21310a(2)(c) of the NREPA. ‘

audlts in accordance with the provisions of Section 2_;]' 315 of the NREPA, and
may result in the finding by the MDEQ that th|s R s"gﬁeyve Covepant is not proté )

6. Term of Restrictive Covenant. This Restrlctlve Covena@ﬁ@hall run with the Property and is
bmdmg on the Owner, future owners; afgktheir sticcessors aﬁ%g@smgns lessees, easement
I persons ac in und rtheir direction and

a ic -inlon of any restriction necessary

posn regulated sibstances Fnay resull in the need to perform

by thg & parties resﬁ‘?znsab!e for performing corrective action at the
PA,

i 3
provision of thi strictive C@ ’ hant, which shall continug unimpaired and in full force and

effect.

9. Authority to Exec estrictive Covenant. The undersigned person executing this
Restrictive Covenant |s‘?&he Owner, or has the express writien permission of the Owner, and
certifies that he or she is duly authorized to execute and record this Restrictive Covenant.




IN WITNESS WHEREOF, BP Products North America, Inc. has caused this Restricfive Covenant, RC-RRD-213-
, to be executed on this .

By:

Name: Randal Coil

STATE OF Texas
COUNTY OF Harris

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me Infl § Couty, Texas on by
Randal Goil, Contracts Manager, on behalf of its affiliate, BP Pl;gd 668 North Amoerica, Inc., a Maryland

Corporation.

Notary Pﬁfglic State o?

County of B

My commiss| % pvexpires:
ing in the County of

Prepared by:

Gustan Taylor, ARCADIS . Inc. — 28550 Cabot Dr., Suite 500, Novi, Ml 48377

When recorded return to;
ARCADIS US, Inc. Attn: Gustan Taylor — 28550 Cabot Dr., Suite 500, Novi, M| 48377



EXHIBIT 1
CONSENT OF OWNER

The City of South Lyon, the current and legal Owner of the Property, do hereby consent to the recording
of this Restrictive Covenant, RC-RRD-213- . and authorize BP Products North America,
Inc. to file this Restrictive Covenant with the Oakland County Register of Deeds for recording:

The City of South_!.von

Signature;

Name:

STATE OF
COUNTY OF

: b
State) k F (Date) 4

, representhtive for the City of South Lyon,

Notary Public Signature

Notary Public, State of

County of

My comimission expires:

Acting in the County of



EXHIBIT 2

LEGAL GESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY
128 South Lafayette Street, South Lyon, Michigan 48178

PIN #: 80-21-30-228-016
PARCEL i
A part of Block 1 of Calkins® Addition to the Village of South Lyon, according to th%_‘g[ﬁg\t thereof recorded in Liber
3 of Plats, Page 48, Oakland County Records, described as: Commencing at the South€ast:.corner of said Block 1 at
the intersection of Lafayette and Liberty Streets; thence running North along theEdst line of said block 69 feet;
thence West parallel with the South line of said block 60 feet; thence South p, ‘jé"‘ﬂc‘ ith the Easterly line of said
block 69 fect to the Sout line of said block; thence East along the South lipgiof saidif ek 60 feet to the place of
beginning now kinown ag Lot 30 of Assessor’s Plat No. 1 of part of the S&ﬁﬁwest Va 6fSection 20 and the
Northwest ¥4 of Section 29 and the Northeast % of Section 30, Townshin, Neorth, Rang t, City of South Lyon,
Oakland County, Michigan, according to the plat thereof recordgg;m'leé“rﬁsz of Plats, Pagé:38;0akland County
Records. ;

PARCEL II: M.
Lot 27, Assessor’s Plat No, 1, parts of Southwest Y4 of Section 20,
Section 30, Township 1 North, Range 7 East, City of South Lyon, Odk]
recorded in Liber 52 of Plats, Page 38, Oakland €ounty Records. Also Lo
to South Lyon, Oakland County, according to th rect, recorded in
County Records, ;

lock 1, Sylvester Calkins® Addition
§:3 of Plats, Page 48, Oakiand

R

PARCEL III: y
Lot 28, Assessor's Plat No. 1, parts of Southwest % of%‘ ti

43

Fof Section 29 and Northeast % of
the plat thereof recorded in Liber 52




EXHIBIT 3

SURVEY OF THE PROPERTY AND LIMITS OF LAND OR RESOUCE USE RESTRICTIONS

[a survey of the property will be completed prior to finalizing this RC; a figure is included
for reference of the restricted areas]




BOUNDARY SURVEY

FORMER AMOCO SERVICE STATION No. 3233
128 8 LAFAYETTE STREET
OAKLAND COUNTY, SOUTH LYON, MICHIGAN

X NE COR.
4 1076
I =
T w
™
o
=]
n
ALLEY 63 - 3
| [ “ .
g seeri2A W eSO T Bt 3
z
2 or “RESTRICTION L -
& 5 | AREA A 28 N I
X i o w
e i ¢ PARKING LOT £ ot
ch-“NB;‘ ?3, e 5.0' : “ e ,._.2. - -
0.3 8 Nge7j9'z8E 1050 G u
Al ] o -
Gid K o -9
9 & [
o <€
@ |
Z -
5 7¢]

W, LIBERTY ST. we v AREA'B"
PT4# NORTHING EASTING
i 350730.7544 13316301.6847
2 +50725.0658 13316212.3810
3 3507001246 13316214.0086
4 350695,9577 13316149.2337
5 350649.5676 13316152.4283
6 550656.2987 13316257.2114
i 3006325559 13316258.8602
8 3506355282 13316308.2582
9 350687.4617 133162619518
10 S50580.6350 13516311.3505

We herchy certify that we have surveyed and mapped the fand above platted and/or HORZ DATUM NADSS (2011}
described on July 16, 2014, and that the ratio of clesure on the unadjusted field

observations of such survey was 1/5000 or greater, and that &1l of the requirements of

P.A. 132 of 1979, as amended, have been complied with, 9 2 40

80
™ e =———
Crchard, Hillz and MeCliment, Tnc. 5CALE; 1" = 40
LEGEND,
ROW  RIGHT OF WAY
Chiistopher 8. Lamus, P.S. ®  PUSLIC LAND GORNER
Michigan Prefessional Surveyor No. 41914 POB  FOINT OF BEGINNING
BOUNDARY SURVEY
‘ 34000 Plymouth Road | Livana, M| 48156
PART OF THE NE 1/4 OF SECTION 30 OHM P (734) 5226711 | 1{734) 528-6427
T. 1 N, R 7 E, CITY OF SOUTH LYCN, QAKLAND COUNTY Advancing Communitias
TAX 1D NO.: 21-30~228-016 — —
OATE: 07-i7-14 -
CLIENT: CRAWN BY: _SH

ARCADIS

pmE el 1 0F2 | 7282-14-0041




BOUNDARY SURVEY

FORMER AMOCO SERVICE STATION No. 5237
128 S LAFAYETTE STREET
OAKLAND COUNTY, SOUTH LYON, MICHIGAN

PARCEL DESCRIPTION
(21-30-228-016 - PER OAKLAND COUNTY TAX ROLLS):

A parcel of land situated in the NE )} of Section 30, Town { North, Range 7 East, City of South Lyon, Oakland
County, Michigan, described as follows:

Lot 26, except the South 69 feet, also all of Lots 27, 28 and 3¢ of "Assessor's Plat No. 1", according to the plat
thereof as recarded in Liber 52, Page 38 of Plat, Oakland County Records, Also Lot 6, Block 1 of "Calkins
Addition", according to the plat thereof as recorded in Liber 3, Page 48 of Plat, Ozkland County Records, Subject to
all casements and resirictions of record, if any.

ON-SITE RESIDENTIAL GROUNDWATER RESTRICTION ONLY (AREA "A'")

A parcel of land situated in the NE }; of Section 30, Town I North, Range 7 East, City of South Lyon, Qakland
County, Michigan, described as follows:

Commencing at the NE comer of Lot 6, Block 1 of "Calkins Addition", according to the plat thereof as recorded in
Liber 3, Page 48 of Plat, Gakland County Records; thence S 86°1928" W 10,50 feat to the Point of Beginning;
thence continuing S 86°19'28" W 89.50 feet; thence S 03°56'22" E 25,0 feel; thence S 86°19'28" W 65.0 feet;
thence 8 03°56'22" E 46.50 feet; thence N 86°19'28" E 105.0 feet; thence 8 03°56'22" B 24.0 feet; thenca N
86°19'28" E 49,50 feet; thence N 03°56'22" W 95.50 feet to the Point of Beginning.

Contains 10,610 square feet or 0.24 acres of land, Subject to all easements end restrictions of record, if any.

ON-SITE NON-RESIDENTIAL FUTURE VI NAPL GROUNDWATER RESTRICTION (AREA "B™)

A parcel of land situated in the NE Y of Section 30, Tawn 1 North, Range 7 East, City of South Lyon, Oakland
County, Michigan, described as follows:

Commencing at the SE corner of Lot 30 of "Assessor’s Plat No. 1", according to the plat thereof as recorded in
Liber 52, Page 38 of Plat, Oakland County Records; thence S 86°1928" W 10.50 feet to the Point of Beginning;
thence N 03°56'22" W 45.0 feet; thence S 86°19'28" W 49.50 feet; thence S 03°5622" E 45.0 feet; thence N
86°19'28" E 49,50 feet to the Point of Beginning.

Contains 2,228 square feet or 0.05 acres of land, Subject to all easements and restrictions of record, if any.

BOUNDARY SURVEY ‘ ‘
34000 Plymoulh Road | Livonla, Ml 48150
PART OF THE NE 1/4 OF SECTION 30 OHM ' P (134) 5226711 | 1(734) 522-8427
T. 1 N, R 7 E, CIFY OF SOUTH LYON, QAKLAND COUNTY Advaricing Communitios
TAX 1D NO' 21"'50‘228—076 DATE: 01714 BHERT JOB NG,
P ARCADIS e el 2 0F 2 |7282-14-0041




EXHIBIT 4

EXTENT OF LNAPL




L4

IS

SIQVIYV &

IdYN TVRAISTY 4O
LNALXA ALVRIXOUddY

NYSIHIIN 'NOATHLNOS ‘ALNNODS ANYIHVD
SETS# NOILYLS 32IANIS OD0ONY ¥3WHOL

13318 31132y 921

JIVOS DIHIYYD

—— e —————

08 S o

HLd3Q ALMLN ALYWIXOHddY -

YN TWRAISTY JO ANEALKE SLVWIKOYDSY
1HIN LZTRAS

ANVHIAH

NISVE H2UVD

TI0d M3IM0J

YD HALwm

TIOHNYH

3NN INOHGINIL AYIHYIAD

3NN ¥3INIS WEOLS

3NIT ¥3M3AS AUVIINYG ——

3NN SvD
3ND DELDO ¥3BW D85

3ANIT OREDINT QNNOUDMAANN
3NM QRN Av3HM3A0

3N AL ——— —

167 DNIdEYd ALID

AVndAHa

(3L¥ng)

AVINHG

wouc

TYLNIQISTY

(4]

£d130 S-7 ¥R S1

HTmIaIs

NP B

INM HALYM —

S5VHD

15

A0UJIQ 1804 5N

TWXIIRROD

/. “a330 ST 39 ﬂﬂm

o IS vio

—- ZRYNLI0N  saowe

13 15

+d330° S-¥ VIO .90

ALSBREIVOA,

?EEQ‘G -lwmmSh Yo L9

Cd

A3dYOSaNY

15
o4

L3NS 3L3AY2YT1 B HLINCS

04 &

Py

Ly
[¢F]

JO7 DNDAYE ALID

o]

Bl —

S5YYD

B0 HANOR . Ty, FRaNe G0N0 (1001 XOANEG IFAOUDAID NOIKDHEAL

NOWUYISENS
o8s

ATV

15
[oX]

QJ

W2l

ad
M

_aS!Nd

i

ANTENYISI

s

310 8 YT 8

*c330 S—F Vil

B

(»¥BO10D—0)
NOUYLS S¥O
IvioL

CHAYG SHIIY A8 WSSITLYIDNILE WIILDW BATINNE TRVISIALSIONS — WnISSIowd (SI3LSWUSIBI JACYY  Kd JFZEHICHINE O3hNR OF UADYT




88 #5235 - RK #15959
South Lyon, MI

WARRANTY DEED

This Indenture Witnesseth: ‘That the Grantor, AMOCO OIL COMPANY, a
corporation organized and existing under and by virtue of the laws of the State of
Maryland, party of the first part, for and in consideration of the sum of

to it in hand paid, does REMISE, RELEASE,
ALIEN AND CONVEY, FOREVER to: ‘

City of South Lyon
214 W. Lake Street
South Lyon, MI 48178

party of the second part, the following described real estate, situate in the City of South
Lyon, County of Oakland, and the State of Michigan, more particularly described as
follows, to wit;

See Exhibit A atiached hereto and made a part hereof

Property Address: 138 Lafaystte & Liberty, South Lyon, MI
Tax Roli Number: 21-30-228-016

Together with ali and singular the hereditaments and appurtenances thereunto belonging,
or in anywise appertaining, and the reversion and reversions, remainder and remainders,
rents, issues and profits thereof, and all the estate, right, title, interest, claim or demand
whatsoever, of the party of the first part, either in law or equity, of, in and to the ahove
described premises, with the hereditaments and appurtenances; TO HAVE ANP TO
HOLD the said premises as above described, with the appurtenances, unto the party of the
second part, his heirs and assigns forever.

Axnd the party of the first part, for itself, and its successors, does covenant, promise and
agree, to and with the party of the second part, his heirs and assigns, that it has not done
or suffered to be dong, anything whercby the said premises hereby granted are, or may be,
in any manner incumbered or charged, except as herein recited; and that the said premises,
against all persons lawfully claiming, or to claim the same, by, through or under it, it
WILL WARRANT AND DEFEND,

Subject To:

(1)  Existing leases, easements, sidetrack and license agreements, if any, whether of
record or not.

(2)  Covenants and conditions of record, if any.

(3)  Taxes and special assessments against the Property, if any.

4} Zoning laws and municipal regulations, if any; environmental laws and regulations,
if any; building line restrictions, use restrictions and building restrictions of record,

if any, and any party wall agreements of record,

(3)  Encroachments, overlaps and other matters which would be disclosed by an
accurate current survey. ‘

(6)  The Release and Right-of-Entry dated October 17, 1994,

skm biaa|$235,ded\3-16-95



7

The following covenants and agreements of the Grantees:

The Grantees herein and hereby covenant and agree for themselves, and their heirs,

executors and assigns, that no part of the real estate herein conveyed shall be used
by said Grantess, their heirs, executors, grantees or assigns, for the purpose of
conducting or carrying on the business of selling, handling or dealing in gasoline,
diesel fuel, kerosene, benzol, naphtha greases, lubricating oils, or any fuel used for
internal combuystion engines, or lubricants in any form.

The foregoing restriction shall terminate and be of o further force and effect upon
the expiration of a period of 10 years from the date hereof.

"The foregoing covenants shall run with the Jand and be binding on said Grantees,
their heirs, executors, grantees, and assigns and insure to the benefit of the Grantor
herein, its successors and assigns.

In Witness Whereaf, the said Grantor has caused this instrument to be signed by

its Manager, Real Estate Administration and its corporate scal to be hereto affixed and
aftested by its Assistant Secretary, all this day of , 1993,

In ¢he Presence of: AMOCO OIL COMPANY
13

/\/f‘/( 7 ?Z?MJV\ 2

’ S/ IZ Manson

. Cxechanowsk! Manager
R¢al Estate Aan;mxstranon

/ ATTEST;
R Coutmho R. A, Wllkens
Agsistant Secretary
STATE OF ILLINOIS)
185

COUNTY OF COOK }

1, the undersigned, a Notary Public, in said State and County, do hereby certify

T. J, Ciechanowski, Manager, Keal Estate Administration and R, A, Wilkens, personally
known to me to be the same persons whose names are subscribed to the foregoing
instrument as Manager, Real Estate Administration and Assistant Secretary of AMOCO
OIL COMPANY, a Maryland corporation, appeared before me this day in person and
acknowledged that they signed, sealed with the corporate seal of said corporation, and
delivered the said instrument as their own free and voluntary act, and as the free and
voluntary act of said corporation, for the uses and purposes therein set forth, and that they
were duly authorized to execute the said instrument by the Board of Directors of said

corporation.

-@iven under my band and seal, this &l}%ay of [Hasek, 1995.

77, 0-1’1 /Mi.g &éﬂi}/

Notary“Public




Return Recorded Dead to:

This instrument prepared by:

Mail Tax Bills To:

A, L. Jackson

Real Estate Attorney
Amoco Ofl Company
200 East Randolph Drive
Chicago, Mlinois 60601



EXHIBIT A

c

ase No. T9416795 CMS
J-070660

Land in the City of South Lyon, County of Qakland, State of Michigan, described ag:

PARCEL I:

~ parc of 3lock 1 of Calkins: Additi
lar thereof recorded in Libar 3 of
Commencing at the Soucheage corner o

o

on to the Village of South
Plats, Page 48, Oakland Co
£ said Block 1 at the inte

Lyon, according to the
unty Records, deascribed as:
resection of Lafaystte and

Likerty Streets; thence running Noxth along the East line of gaid block g9 feet; thenca

West parailel with the South line ef
zasterly line of said block &9 feet

gaid block 50 feet; thenc
to the South line of said

e South parallel with the
block; thence East along

the South line of said block 60 feet te tha place of beginning now known &s Lot 20 of

Assessor's Plat No. 1 of part of the

sction 12 and the Northeast 1/4 of

uth Lycn, OQakland County, Michigan
Blats, Page 318, Oakland County Re

~
p

Ho oo

Southwest 1/4 of Section
Section 30, Township 1 Nor
+ dccording to tha plat th
cords.

20 and the Northwest 1/4 of
th, Range 7 Bast, City of
ereof recorded in Liber 52

Lot 27, issessor’s Plat No. 1, parte of Southwest 1/4 of Section 20, Northwest 1/4 of

Section 29 and Northeast 1/4 of Secti

Lyon, Oakland County, according to the plat thereof recorded in Liber 52 of Plats, Page

38, Oakland County Records. Alsp Lo

t &, Block 1, Sylvester Ca

Lyon, Oakland County, according to the plat thereof, recorded

48, Oaklard County Records.

PARCEL III:

lking’ Addition to Scuth
in Libser 3 of Plats, Page

i



AGENDA NOTE

MEETING DATE:  June 27, 2016
PERSON PLACING ITEM ON AGENDA:  City Attorney

AGENDA TOPIC:

1. Resolution Annexing Certain Property located in the Charter Township of Lyon to the City of
South Lyon, Tax I.ID. 21-30-126-001 — LV Holding, LLC

2. Consider approval of negotiated annexation agreement

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC:

LV Holding, LLC is the record owner of 4.45 acres of property located at 825 W, Lake Street, South
Lyon, which is generally located at the southeast corner of Ten Mile and Dixboro Roads. LV Holding has
requested that Lyon Township detach the property and that the City annex it.

The property is adjacent to the City's corporate limits and qualifies to be annexed to the City if both the
Township and City approve resolutions for annexation by mutual consent.

In addition, the Township and LV Holding, LLC have approved and signed a negotiated annexation
agreement which outlines the basic background facts regarding the owners request to detach and annex to
the City and the Owners' agreement to pay $10,000 to the Township to compensate the Township for
approximately ten years of projected property tax revenues had the property stayed in the Township. The
agreement indicates that this annexation will not constitute a precedent for fiture annexations. The
" agreement also contains provisions regarding the effective date of the agreement and other boilerplate

provisions.

MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:
¢ Resolution annexing certain property located in Charter Township of Lyon to the City of South
Lyon.
* Negotiated Annexation Agreement.
e  Warranty deed for property

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Approve / Reject / Table / Postpone

RECOMMENDATION: 1. Approve Resolution annexing property.

2. Approve Negotiated Annexation Agreement and authorize
Mayor and Clerk fo sign.
SUGGESTED MOTION:
L. Motion to Approve Resolution Annexing Certain Property

located in Charter Township of Lyon to the City of South Lyon.

2, Motion to Approve the Negotiated Annexation Agreement and
authorize the Mayor and Clerk to sign.



RESOLUTION NO. ___-2016

CITY OF SOUTH LYON
OAKLAND COUNTY, MICHIGAN

RESOLUTION ANNEXING CERTAIN PROPERTY LOCATED IN THE
CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF LYON TO THE CITY OF SOUTH LYON ~ TAX I.D.
21-30-126-001 — LV HOLDING, L1.C

WHEREAS, LV Holding, LLC is the record owner of the approximately 4.45-acre property
located at 825 West Lake Street, South Lyon, Michigan, 48178 ("Property”) which is generally
located at the southeast corner of Ten Mile and Dixboro Roads, and is more fully described as

follows:

A parcel of land located in Fractional Sections 19 and 30, Town 1 North, Range 7
East, Lyon Township, Oakland County, Michigan, described as: Beginning at the
intersection of the line between Oakland and Livingston Counties with the center
line of Ten Mile Road and running thence along the center line of Ten Mile Road
an arc distance of 418.03 feet along a curve concave to the South, radius 1535.89
feet, whose chord bears North 80 degrees 01 minutes East, and is 416.75 feet
long; thence South 0 degrees 24 minutes 0 seconds East 532.45 feet; thence North
89 degrees 13 minutes 47 seconds West 198.47 feet to the Southeast corner of a
70 foot by 223 foot Lot previously sold to Felix Turner and Cleo Turner, his wife;
thence North 0 degrees 55 minutes East, along the East line of said lot 70.00 feet
to its Northeast corner; thence North 89 degrees 13 minutes 47 seconds West
along the North line of said Lot 223.00 feet to its Northwest corner situated on the
line between Oakland and Livingston Counties; thence North 0 degrees 55 minutes
East along said county line to the point of beginning.

Tax ID: 21-30-126-001
WHEREAS, the Property is adjacent to the corporate limits of the City of South Lyon;

WHEREAS, LV Holding, LLC has petitionéd the Charter Township of Lyon (“Township™
and the City of South Lyon (“City”) to detach the Property from the Township and annex it to the

City;

WHEREAS, the Township and City have reached an agreement to detach the Property
from the Township and annex the Property to the City in accordance with state law and a
Negotiated Annexation Agreement attached hereto as Exhibit A which includes LV Holding, LLC's
agreement pay to the Township an amount equivalent to the projected property tax revenues the
Township would have received over a ten-year period had the Property remained within the
Township;



WHEREAS, provisions of the Charter Township Act, Public Act 359 of 1947, and Section
9(8) of the Michigan Home Rules City Act, Public Act 279 of 1909, authorizes the detachment of
the Property from the Township and annexation by the City by mutual resolutions approved by
affirmative majority votes of the Township Board and City Council, after a petition, signed by the
property owner, has been submitted to the Township and City;

WHEREAS, on June 6, 2016, the Township Board approved a resolution approving the
detachment of the Property from the Township and annexation by the City and it approved the
Negotiated Annexation Agreement;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, the City Council of the City of South Lyon resalves
and hereby approves the annexation of the Property legally described above to the City of South
Lyon.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the City Clerk shall forward a copy of this Resolution and
the Resolution approved by the Charter Township of Lyon Board of Trustees to the Office of the
Great Seal of the Michigan Secretary of State, and take any other action necessary to accomplish
the annexation set forth herein.

At a regular meeting of the City of South Lyon City Council, @ motion was made by Council
Member , supported by Council Member , to adopt
the above resolution.

Ayes:
Nays:
Absent:

RESOLUTION DECLARED [ADOPTED/FAILED] on this day of , 2016.

CERTIFICATION

I certify that this resolution was duly adopted by the City Council of the City of South Lyon on
' , 2016.

Lisa Deaton
City Clerk
South Lyon



RESOLUTION 2016 - 15
CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF LYON
OAKLAND COUNTY, MICHIGAN

RESOLUTION APPROVING DETACHMENT
At a regular meeting of the Charter Township of Lyon Board of Trustees, Oakland County,

Michigan (the "Board’} held on the 6" day of June 2016 at 7:00 p.m., with the following
members in attendance:

PRESENT: Treasurer Carcone, Clerk Cash, Supervisor Young. Trustee Adams,

Trustee Dolan, Trustee Hicks, Trustee O'Naeil

ABSENT: None

The following preamble and Resolution was offered‘by Trustee Hicks and seconded by Trustee
O’ Neil.

WHEREAS, The Charter Township Act, Public Act 359 of 1947, and other statutes of the State
of Michigan allow a township to detach property from its boundaries and a city to annex said
property by mutual consent,

WHEREAS, LV Holdings, LLC, a Michigan limited [iability company (‘Property Owner”), is
seeking to have the City of South Lyon (“City") annex certain property (“Property”) currently
located in the Charter Township of Lyon (“Township”), containing approximately 4.45 acres and
which is mare accurately described as follows:

A parcel of land located in Fractional Sections 19 and 30, Town 1 North,
Range 7 East, Lyon Township, Oakland County, Michigan, described as:
Beginning at the intersection of the line between Oakland and Livingston
Counties with the center line of Ten Mile Road and running thence along the
center line of Ten Mile Road an arc distance of 418,03 feet along a curve
concave to the South, radius 1535.89 feet, whose chord bears North 80 degrees
01 minutes East, and is 416.75 feet long; thence South 0 degrees 24 minutes 0
saconds East 532.45 feet; thence North 89 degrees 13 minutes 47 seconds West
198.47 feet to the Southeast corner of a 70 foot by 223 foot Lot previously sold to
Felix Turner and Cleo Turner, his wife; thence North 0 degrees 55 minutes East,
along the East line of said lot 70.00 feet to its Northeast corner; thence North 89
degrees 13 minutes 47 seconds West along the North line of said Lot 223.00 fest
to its Northwest corner situated on the line between Oakland and Livingston
Counties; thence North 0 degress 55 minutes East along said county line to the
point of beginning.

1



Tax ID: 21-30-126—6@
More commonly kno s: 825 West Lake Street, South Lyon, Mi 48178

WHEREAS, Property Owner holds legail fitle to the Property which is located at the southeast
corner of Ten Mile (Lake Street) and Dixboro Roads.

WHEREAS, access to municipal water service and sanitary sewer service are not currently
available to the Property, but may be provided by the City.

WHEREAS, the Township and City have reached an understanding to annex the Property in
accordance with a certain Negotiated Annexation Agreement as attached hereto as Exhibit A,

WHEREAS, in conjunction with the proposed annexation, the Propsrty Owner has agreed to
compensate the Township for ten years of projected property tax revenues the Township would
have received had the Property remained within the Township.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Trustees of the Charter Township of
Lyon hereby accepts and ratifies the Negotiated Annexation Agreement.

IT IS FURTHER RESOLVED that the Township Supervisor and Clerk shall execute the
Negotiated Annexation Agreement.

IT IS FURTHER RESOLVED that if the City does not approve the Negotiated Annexation
Agreement within thirty (30) days after the date of this Resolution, the Township may rescind its
approval of the Negotiated Annexation Agreement by another Resolution.

The vote was taken as follows:
VOTED FOR: Carcone, Hicks, Young, O'Nell, Clerk, Dolan, Adams

VOTED AGAINST: None

ABSTAIN; None

RESOLUTION DECLARED ADOPTED

| hereby certified that the foregoing is a true and complete copy of the Resolution adopted by
the Township Board of the Charter Township of Lyon, Oakland County, Michigan, at a regular
masting of the Board held on June 6, 2016,

Dated: June 6, 2016 podod b s O Cog A
Michele Cash S
Lyon Township Clerk




) )

I ANGAN, P.L.L.C. ATTORNEYS AND COUNSELORS AT LAW
; ) warerrorn 6557 HIGHLAND, WATERFORI, Mi 48327
PATRICK J. BAGLEY Telephone: (248) 673-7000 Facsimile (248) 673-5002
. 1, ROBERT LANGAN
DANYELL GARFIELD
JAMES J. BAGLEY, JR. M norTaviLE 128 N. CENTER STREET, NORTIIVILLE, M 48167
EDWARD R, GUERRETTE, I § . i 42) 344-6095
STEVEN M. FT Telephone: (248) 344-1880  Facsimile (248)
CHRISTOPHER S.C. WEBBER
CHRISTOPHER WALLAKER () rLoripa 1530 CBLEBRATION BLVD,, STE. 405
RYAN T, DEMBULENAERE CELEBRATION, FL 34747
JUSTINE CURTIS e geirt _ ’
A nECuR Telephone: (07) 566-7171  Facsimile: (407) 5667173
JACLYN M, YOUSIF
U sacmaw 7628 GRATIOT RD,, SAGINAW, Ml 48609
OF COUNEEL - . . .
ROBERTO A, BI Telephone; (989) 781-2060 Facsimile: (989) 781-2293
1 Admitted i Florida (O NORTHERN MICHIGAN 4085 N. RED OAK RD, LEWISTON, M1 49756
WY BAGLEYLANGAN.COM Telephone: (300) 519-1408
June 17, 2016

City of South Lyon
335 S, Warren Street
South Lyon, MI 48178 .

Re:  Negotlated Annexation Agreement
Tax ID; 21-30-126-002
825 West Lake Street, South Lyon, M1 48178

To whom it may concem:

Enclosed for your consideration please find three copies of the Negotiated Annexation
Agteement which has been approved and execuied by the Charter Township of Lyon and LV

Holdings. :
* Please accept this as our request to be on the agenda at the next available City Council
meeting,.
Thank you for your cooperation in this regard. Should you have any questions or concerns,
please do not hesitate to contact my Northville office. I remain,

Very truly yours,

JRL/ak

Enclosures




NEGOTIATED ANNEXATION AGREEMENT

The parties to this Agreement are the CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF LYON (the
“Township”), a Michigan Municipal Corporation, 58000 Grand River Avenue, New Hudson,
Michigan 48165, the CITY OF SOUTH LYON (the “City”), & Michigan Municipal
Corporation, 335 8. Warren Street, South Lyon, Michigan 48178, and LV HOLDINGS, LLC

(“Property Ownet”), a Michigan limited liability company, 128 N. Center, Northville Michigan

48167

RECITALS:

Property Owner holds legal title to a parcel of land located in the Charter Township of

Lyon (“Property”), which is more particularly described as:

A parcel of land located in Fractional Sections 19 and 30, Town 1 North, Range 7 East,
Lyon Township, Oakland County, Michigan, described as: Beginning at the intersection of
the line between Oakland and Livingston Counties with the center line of Ten Mile Road
and running thence along the center line of Ten Mile Road an arc distance of 418.03 feet
along a curve concave to the South, radius 1535.89 feet, whose chord bears North 80
degrees 01 minutes East, and is 416.75 feel long; thence South 0 degrees 24 minutes 0
seconds East 532.45 feet; thence North 89 degrees 13 minutes 47 seconds West 198.47
feet to the Southeast corner of a 70 foot by 223 foot Lot previously sold to Felix Turmer
and Cleo Turner, his wife; thence North 0 degrees 55 minutes East, along the East line of
said lot 70.00 feet to its' Northeast corner; thence North 89 degrees 13 minutes 47 seconds
West along the North line of said Lot 223.00 feet to its Northwest corner sitvated on the
line between Oakland and Livingston Counties; thence North 0 degrees 55 minutes East .

along said county line to the point of beginning,
Tax ID: 21-30-126-002
More commonly known as: 825 West Lake Street, South Lyon, MI 48178

The Property, consisting of approximately 4.45 acres located at the southeast corner of

Ten Mile Road (Lake Streef) and Dixboro Roads, is not currently supplied with access to water



or sewer services by the Township. The City is capable of providing such setvices to the

Property.

The Property Owner has requested the detachment of the Property from the Township and

annexation of the Property to the City.

The Charter Township Act, Public Act 359 of 1947, and other statutes of the State of

Michigan allow & township to detach property from its boundaries and a city to annex such

property by mutual congent.

The Township is willing to release the Property and the City is willing to accept the

Property into the City.
NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS AGREED:

(1)  Upon the Effective Date of this Agreement, the Property shall be detached from

the Township and annexed into the City.

(2) It is understood and agreed that this Agreement shall not constitute a precedent
for further annexations of territory within the Township except as provided herein, and each

future situation, if any, shall be considered by the parties on its merits,

(3)  In conjunction with this proposed annexation, the Property Owner shall pay to the
Township the sum of Ten Thousand ($10,000.00) Dollars, which sum compensates the
Township for ten years of projected property tax revernues the Towaship would have received
had the Property remained within the Township. This Agreement shall not be effective until

payment of this sum has been made to the Township.



(4)  This Agreement has been executed and delivered and it shall be interpreted,
construed and enforced pursuant to and in accordance with the laws of the State of Michigan.
The parties agree that this Agreement was mutually drafied and cannot be construed against the
Property Owner, the Township or the City upon the basis that one was the scrivener of this

Agreement.

(5)  In the event any portion of this Agreement is held to be unenforceable or any
portion of the Property is held to be invalidly transferred for any reason, the unenforceability or
invalidity thereof shall not affect the remainder of this Agreement which shall remain in full

force and effect and enforceable in accordance with its terms.

(6)  Nothing in this Agreement shall obligate the City to extend any utility or create
any infrastructure improvements not recommended by its engineers and wastewater treatment

staff,

This Agreement shall be effective upon payment to the Township of the sum set forth

herein or after the last date of execution of this Agreement by all of the parties, whichever shall

oceut last,

[SIGNATURE PAGES FOLLOW]



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF LYON, a
Michigan Municipal Corporation

By:

Lannie Young, Stpervisor

By: _4 é:ﬁ:_ﬁ g&f__/&./

Michele Cash, Clerk
COUNTY OF OAKLAND)
)88
STATE OF MICHIGAN )
On this c_.ﬂ-& \_ day of A\N & 2016, Lannie Young and Michele Cash

executed the foregoing document before me and, being duly sworn, stated that they are the

Township Supervisor and Township Clerk, respectively, of the Charter Township of Lyon, a

Mlchtgan mumclpal corporation, and that they executed the foregoing document on behalf of the
Charter TGwnghip of yyo ith 1ts full authority and as its free act and deed.

[ Notary Public

My commission expires: 5( 203 w w&u!mmnﬂ*m
Qakland County, Michigan O pua s f;u":om " .
Acting in the County of &—\4_ k tund “ﬂsmggvg’?g;ggud i",‘ N




CITY OF SOUTH LYON, a
Michigan Municipal Corporation

By:

John Galeas Jr., Mayor

By:

Lisa Deaton, Clerk/Treasurer

COUNTY OF OAKLAND )
SS)
STATE OF MICHIGAN )

On this day of 2016, John Galeas Jr. and Lisa
Deaton executed the foregoing document before me and, being duly sworn, stated that they are
the City Mayor and City Clerk/Treasurer, respectively, of the City of South Lyon, a Michigan
municipal corporation, and that they executed the foregoing document on behalf of the City of
South Lyon with its full authority and as its free act and deed.

Notary Public

My commission expires:
Qakland County, Michigan
Acting in the County of




LV HOLDINGS, LLC, a Michigan limited
liability company

By:

J%)bertL Managing Member

COUNTY OF OAKLAND )
SS)
STATE OF MICHIGAN )

L '
On this } % / day of M 2016, J. Robert Langan executed the

foregoing document before m and, being duly sworn, stated that he is the Managing Member of
LV Holdings, LLC, a Michigan limited liability company, and that he executed the foregoing
document oh behalf of the company with its full authority and as its fiee act and deed.

%w/ / ’{] nm,w[L K\i’\

No ary Public

My commission expires: ﬂ/)ﬂl’éL 26 j/Dl"l

Qakland County, Michigan
Acting in the County of ] Ut | /




(Page 1 of 2)

TN s )
e-tecorded LIBER 48881 F,..E 89 0240814 l
gy AL COUNTY TRERSUAERS cRIICATE \ntn 4ssaL
held 88 PAGE 89
el 21 TS o oarme rn pald for Hhe yesms mesvious 15 " $15,00 DEED - COMBINED
dale of thls Irstrument as appears by Ihe records {n the office $4.00 REMONUMENTATION
;:‘c,lep'l as gtateg. $1,720.00 TRANSFER TX COMBINED
dwed By R 12]14]2015 04:52:45 PM RECEIPT# 147566
Dec 14, 2015 PAID RECORDED - Oakland County, MI
200 E-FILE_ ___ Sec. 185, Act 206, 1893 as amendad Lisa Brown, Clerk/Register of Deeds
Not Exammeﬂé{ﬁ%’ £M EISNER. County Traasurer
M ﬁﬁgﬁ B ue REAL ESTATE X
N MANGRER TAYCE
Pt t’“ﬁ‘j gk
1absas ‘ ué’maﬁzaa *
ATy £ *

WARRANTY DEED
File No.: 200410

Drafted by: Robert Langan and-¥venmeMTmnga 64950 8 Mile Road , South Lyon, ML 48178
When recorded return tos LV Holding, LLC, 45380 W, 10 Mile Road Suite 140, Novi, MI 48375

THE GRANTOR: Robert Langan and Yvonne M. Langaxk, hushand and wife
Whose address is: 64950 8 Mile Road, South Lyon, MI 48178

Conveys and warrants to: LV Holding, LLC

Whose address is: 45380 W, 10 Mile Road Suite 140, Novi, MI 48375

the followlng described premises:
Land situated in the Township of Lyom, County of OQakland, State of Mlchigan, mere particulnrly

described as:

A parcel of land located in Fractfonal Sectlons 19 and 30, Town 1 North, Range 7 East, Lyon Tewnship,
Oakland County, Michigan, deseribed as: Begluning ot the intersection of the line betweon Oakland and
Livingston Courrtics with the center line of Ten Mile Road and runniug thence along the center line of Ten
Mile Road an are distanee of 418,03 feet along n curve concave to the South, radius 1535.89 feet, whose
chord bears North 80 degrees 01 minutes East, and is 416,75 fect Tong; thence South 0 degress 24 minutes 0
seconds East 532,45 feet; thence North 89 degrees 13 minutes 47 seconds West 198,47 feet to the Southeast
corner of a 70 foot by 223 fout Lot previously sold fo Felix Turner snd Cleo Turner, Lis wifes tkence North
0 degrees 53 minutes East, along the East line of sald Lot 70,00 feet to its Northeast corner; thence North 89
degrees 13 minutes 47 seconds West along the Novth line of said Lot 223,00 feet to its Northwest corner
sltuated on the Tine between Qakland and Livingston Counties; thence North 0 degrees §5 minutes Enst
along sald county line to ¢the point of heginning,

14}
Tax Parcel No:  21-30-126-002
Comrionly kenown as: 825 West Lake Street, South Lyon, MI 48178
for the sum of Two Hundred Thousand Bollars and No Cents ( $200,000.00)

COUNTY Transfer Tax:  $220.00 v
STATE Transter Tax: $1,500.00

If the land being conveyed Is unplatted, the foltowing s deemed to be included: "This property may be located
within the vicinity of fatmland or farm operation, Generally accepted agricultural and managsmuent practices
which may generate noise, dust, odors, and other associated conditions may be wsed snd ave protected by the
Michigan Right to Farm Act."

Subjeot to easements, reservations and restrictions of recotd.

Dated: December 4, 2015




(Page 2 of 2)

LIBER 48831 PrnuE 20

STATE OF MACH AN 4
}ss

COUNTYOF OAKLAND }

M
O this the moday of December, 2015, before me personally appeared, Robert Langan and Yvonne M.
Langan, husband and wife, to me known to be the person(s) deseribed In and who executed the foregoing
instriment and acknowledged thlut hedstwfthey executed the same gs hisfmr/their free act and deed.

Notary Pubtic: M M\

Printed Name: _Sana CARCR
County, Ml

My Conunission Expires: ]Q!;ﬁi lz Ol

SARA GRABER
Nertary Fubllo, Stata of Michigan
County of Osklan
My Gommisslon Explres 2t 29, 2018
Aty atha of




AGENDA NOTE

New Business: Item #

MEETING DATE: June 27, 2016
PERSON PLACING ITEM ON AGENDA: Police Chief
AGENDA TOPIC: Oakland County Law Enforcement Mutual Aid Agreement

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC: The Oakland County Chiefs of Police Association has
updated the 1988 Oakland County Law Enforcement Mutual Aid Agreement. It would
be beneficial to all communities in Oakland County to participate in the updated
agreement. The proposed agreement and resolution have been reviewed by David W.
Gillam of Johnson, Rosati, Schultz & Joppich, P.C., and have been approved as to form.
The resolution adopting the agreement must be approved by City Council and signed by
the mayor and clerk in order for the City of South Lyon to participate.

MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS: Qakland County
Law Enforcement Mutual Aid Agreement dated May 11, 2016; Resolution of
Participation; Letter of approval from David W. Gillam

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Approve/Do Not Approve the resolution.

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the resolution.

SUGGESTED MOTION: Motion by , supported by
to approve the resolution of participation in the QOakland
County Law Enforcement Mutual Aid Agreement dated May 11, 2016.

06/27/16



RESOLUTION OF PARTICIPATION IN THE OAKLAND COUNTY
LAW ENFORCEMENT MUTUAL AID AGREEMENT DATED MAY 11, 2016

WHEREAS: The __ City of South Lyon acknowledges that emergencies
requiring a large number of trained public safety personnel and specialized
emergency equipment sometimes exceed the ability of any community to cope
effectively with them; and

WHEREAS: the Mutual Police Assistance Agreements Act, 1967 PA 236, MCL
123.811, el. seq., as amended, the Urban Cooperation Act, 1967 PA 7 (Ex
Sess), MCL 124.501 ef seq., as amended, and the Intergovernmental Contracts
between Municipal Corporations Act, 1951 PA 35, MCL 124.1 et seq., as
amended, provide that communities may enter into agreements to provide mutual
police assistance to each other in case of emergencies, and for certain standards
to be included in such agreements; and

WHEREAS: the Oakland County Chiefs of Police Association wishes to replace
the Oakland County Law Enforcement Mutual Aid Agreement Dated June 1988
and make the benefits of such an agreement available to all Qakland County
communities, including local community colleges and public universities that
have a campus and public safety depariment in Oakiand County; and

WHEREAS: The Oakland County Chiefs of Police Association has adopted the
Oakland County Law Enforcement Mutual Aid Agreement dated May 11, 2016
and recommends that all Oakland County communities agree to participate
therein;

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED: That the City of South Lyon on the date
below does hereby agree to participate in the OAKLAND COUNTY LAW
ENFORCEMENT MUTUAL AID AGREEMENT DATED May 11, 2016 and to
give effect to its provisions to the best of its ability. An original of this Resolution
shall be sent to the President of the Association.

Date John Galeas Jr., Mayor

Lisa Deaton, City Clerk



May 11, 2016
OAKLAND COUNTY
LAW ENFORCEMENT MUTUAL AID AGREEMENT

For the general purpose of rendering mutual aid in law enforcement protection,
pursuant to the Mutual Police Assistance Agreements Act, 1967 PA 236, MCL
123.811, et. seq., as amended, and pursuant to the Urban Cooperation Act, 1967
PA 7 (Ex Sess), MCL 124.501 et seq., as amended, the Intergovernmental
Transfers of Functions and Responsibilities Act, 1967 PA 8 (Ex Sess), MCL
124.531 et seq., as amended, and the Intergovernmental Contracts between
Municipal Corporations Act, 1851 PA 35, MCL 124.1 et seq., as amended, the
local units of government within Oakland County which have passed resolutions
pursuant to Section 14 of this agreement (“Section 14”) hereby enter into this
amended agreement (“*Agreement”) for mutual aid upon the following terms and
conditions:

Definitions

A. “Community” shall mean a county, township, city, village, community
college, or public university or institution of higher education, which (i) is
located within, or has a campus building located within, the geographic
boundaries of Oakland County, (ii) has a department of police or public
safety or similar unit that employs, or contracts for the services of, peace
officers andf/or public safety officers, located within the geographic
boundaries of Oakland County, and (iii) participates in this Agreement
pursuant to Section 14.

B. ‘Police Officer” shall mean a peace officer or public safety officer having
jurisdiction in the Community by which he or she is employed.

C. ‘Commanding Officer” shall mean the highest ranking Police Officer on
duty in the Community or his designee, who has the responsibility for
directing the police or public safety department at the time of an
Emergency.

D. “Disaster” shall mean an occurrence or threat of widespread or severe
damage, injury, or loss of life or property resulting from a natural or
human-made cause, including, but not limited, to, fire, flood, snowstorm,
ice storm, tornado, windstorm, wave action, oil spill, water contamination,
utility failure, hazardous peacetime radiological incident, major
transportation accident, hazardous materials incident, epidemic, air
contamination, blight, drought, infestation, explosion, any incident to which
the National Incident Management System (‘NIMS”) may be applicable, or
hostile military action or paramilitary action, or similar occurrences
resulting from terrorist activities, riots, or civil disorder.



E. ‘Emergency” shall mean circumstances that pose an immediate risk fo
health, life, property, or the environment, which requires man-power or
equipment additional to that available to the Requesting Community at the
time of the Emergency and/or other instances where an officer or
community safety require additional resources.

F. “‘Requesting Community” shall mean the Community in which an
Emergency or Disaster exists and which requests aid pursuant to this
Agreement.

G. ‘Responding Community” shall mean the Community which sends
personnel and/or equipment to a Requesting Community pursuant to this
Agreement.

H. “‘Incident Command System” shall mean the systemic tool used for the

command, control, and coordination of emergency response as defined
pursuant to NIMS.

L. “Unified Command” shall mean the structure defined pursuant to the
Incident Command System and NIMS that brings together the
Commanding Officers and highest ranking officers of all other major
organizations involved in an incident in order to coordinate an effective
response while at the same time carrying out their own jurisdictional
responsibilities.

Determination and Declaration of a Disaster, an Emergency, or Both

The Commanding Officer shall be responsible for determining and declaring that
a Disaster, an Emergency, or both, exists in his or her Community.

Request for Assistance

Upon determining and declaring that a Disaster or an Emergency exists, the
Commanding Officer of the Requesting Community may make a request for aid
to the Commanding Officer of the Responding Community.

Response to Request

The Commanding Officer of the Responding Community may make available to
the Commanding Officer of the Requesting Community such Police Officers and
other appropriate personnel and equipment as are available to meet the needs of
the Disaster and/or Emergency. The Commanding Officer of the Responding
Community may decline the request for aid. No party to this Agreement shall be
liable for a failure to respond to a request for assistance for any reason.



Use of Auxiliary or Reserve Police or Public Safety Officers

A Responding Community may send auxiliary or reserve police or public safety
officer(s) when the Requesting Community approves their use, provided that
such auxiliary or reserve officers act under the direction of regularly employed
officers of the Responding Community.

Auxiliary or reserve police or public safety officers assigned by a Responding
Community shall be considered regularly employed officers of the Responding
Community for purposes of determining the application of Section 8, Indemnity.

Direction at the Scene of a Disaster and/or Emergency

The person in charge of operations at the scene of a Disaster and/or Emergency
shall be the Commanding Officer of the Requesting Community, who shall follow
and adhere to the incident Command System and the establishment of a Unified
Command, as applicable. Generally, all personnel and equipment of a
Responding Community shall be under the control and direction of the
Commanding Officer of the Requesting Community upon arriving at the scene of
the Disaster and/or Emergency. While working under the direction of the
Commanding Officer of the Requesting Community, all personnel shall only be
required to respond to lawful orders. At all times, the personnel of the
Responding Community shall remain employees of their respective agency and
shall adhere to the policies and procedures of their own employer. All directions
for the use of the personnel and equipment of a Responding Community shall be
made through the Commanding Officer of the Responding Community, whenever
possible.

Withdrawal of Personnel and Equipment

The personnel and equipment of a Responding Community may be withdrawn at
any time in the discretion of the Commanding Officer of the Responding
Community. The Commanding Officer of the Requesting Community shall be
notified of the withdrawal whenever possible. The Responding Community shall
not have any obligation to keep its personnel or equipment in the Requesting
Community for a longer period of time than is deemed necessary by the
Commanding Officer of the Responding Community. A Responding Community
shall not be liable to a Requesting Community for leaving the scene of a Disaster
and/or Emergency.

Indemnity

A. The Requesting Community shall, to the extent permitted by law,
indemnify and save the Responding Community harmless from all claims,
demands, costs or damages (inciuding attorney fees) for bodily injury,
including death, or property damage to any person or legal entity arising
out of the acts and omissions of personnel of the Responding Community



9.

which are specifically ordered or directed by the Commanding Officer of
the Requesting Community.

B. Except as provided in Sections 4 and 7, the Responding Community shall,
to the extent permitted by law, indemnify and save the Requesting
Community harmiess from all claims, demands, costs or damages
(including attorney fees) for bodily injury, including death, or property
damage to any person or legal entity arising out of the acts or omissions of
personnel of the Responding Community which are not specifically
directed or ordered by the Commanding Officer of the Requesting
Community.

Indemnity in Joint Training Programs

10.

Each Community shall, to the extent permitted by law, indemnify and save all
other Communities harmless from all claims, demands, costs or damages
including attorney fees) for bodily injury, including death, or property damage to
any person or legal entity arising out of the acts or omissions of personnel of the
indemnifying Community during joint training programs for emergency
operations, such as those joint training programs organized by the Oakland
County Law Enforcement Tactical Response Coordinating Group (“OakTAC").

Insurance

11.

Each Community shall maintain appropriate liability insurance and workers
compensation insurance, including employers’ liability coverage, in accordance
with all applicable laws.

Employee Benefits

12.

Each Community is responsible for the salaries, workers’ compensation,
retirement and other fringe benefits of its employees responding to a mutual aid
request.

Costs of Equipment and Supplies

13.

Costs of equipment and supplies used while giving assistance will be borne by
the Community providing the equipment and supplies. Each Community shall
also be responsible, regardless of fault, for repairing or replacing any damage to
the vehicles and/or equipment that Community provides that occurs while
providing assistance pursuant to this Agreement.

Federal or State Reimbursement for Emergency Works Funds.

The Requesting Community in an Emergency, when making application for
federal or state funds for reimbursement of the cost of the emergency operations,
shall apply for such funds for Responding Communities. Each Community will
maintain appropriate records to support such applications.

4



14.

Community Participation in This Agreement

15,

Any community that meets the criteria included in Section 1(A)i)-(ii) of this
Agreement may apply to participate in this Agreement by making application to
the Oakland County Association of Police Chiefs (“Association”). The Association
may approve the application by the affirmative vote of a majority of active voting
members, excluding the Michigan State Police and prosecutor and their
designees, at a regular business meeting. After Association approval, the
Community will become a party to the Agreement when (i) its official elected
body has approved a resolution of participation, (ii) a copy of that resolution of
participation has been sent to the Association and (iii) the Association has
received a true copy that resolution.

Withdrawal from Agreement

16

A Community may withdraw from its participation in this Agreement for any
reason at any time upon thirty (30) days written notice to the Association and all
other Communities.

. Term

17.

The term of this Agreement shall be ten (10) years from the date of its approval
by the affirmative vote of the majority of active voting members of the
Association, exciuding the Michigan State Police and prosecutor and their
designees, at a regular business meeting by resolution of the Association. The
term shall automatically renew for additional ten (10) year periods following the
initial ten (10) year term unless terminated by the affirmative vote of the majority
of active voting members of the Association, excluding the Michigan State Police
and prosecutor and their designees, at a regular business meeting by resolution
of the Association.

Effective Date of this Agreement

18.

This Agreement is effective upon approval by the affirmative vote of the majority
of active voting members of the Association, excluding the Michigan State Police
and prosecutor and their designees, at a regular business meeting by resolution
of the Association, and, is effective as to a specific Community upon the
Association’s receipt of a frue copy of a resolution approving that Community’s
participation from that Community’s governing body.

Amendment

This Agreement may only be amended upon the affirmative vote of a majority of
active voting members of the Association, excluding the Michigan State Police
and prosecutor and their designees, at a regular business meeting by resolution
of the Association. The Association shall provide notice of any such amendment
to each Community by sending written notice, including a copy of the amended



19.

Agreement, via first class mail to the highest ranking Police Officer of each
Community within five (5) business days of each such amendment.

Survival

20.

A Community’s indemnity obligations shall survive any termination of this
Agreement or the Community’s withdrawal, with respect to liability arising during
the time the Community was a party to the Agreement.

Effect on Oakland County Law Enforcement Mutual Aid Agreement Dated June

21.

1988

If a Community is a participant in the Oakland County Law Enforcement Mutual
Aid Agreement dated June 1988 (the “Original Mutual Aid Agreement”), that
Community shall send via first class mail a copy of the resolution approving its
participation in this Agreement to the highest ranking Police Officer of each
community that is a participant in the Original Mutual Aid Agreement at the same
time that Community sends a copy of the resolution approving its participation in
this Agreement to the Association pursuant to this Section 14. The Original
Mutual Aid Agreement shall automatically terminate effective thirty (30) days after
the first time notice is sent by a Community to each community participating in
the Original Mutual Aid Agreement pursuant to this Section 20.

Effect on Other Existing Agreements

With the exception of Section 20 of this Agreement, this Agreement shall not
affect the terms of any other Agreement entered into by any Community with
respect to mutual aid or emergency management services.



AGENDA NOTE

New Business: Item #

MEETING DATE: June 27, 2016
PERSON PLACING ITEM ON AGENDA: Police Chicf

AGENDA TOPIC: Witch’s Hat Brewing Co. — Temporary Qutdoor Service
Authorization; “Fury for a Feast” (4™ Annual) August 27, 2016 Noon until Midnight
[Music will end by 11:00 p.m.]

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC: Witch’s Hat Brewing Co. has requested law enforcement
endorsement of their application for temporary outdoor service, which is needed to hold
“Fury for a Feast”, (a charitable annual event). Direct City Council authorization is not
required, since the event is planned for private property. However, the Michigan Liquor
Control Commission requires the police chief’s endorsement before the application for
temporary outdoor service will be considered. Fire Chief Kennedy has given preliminary
approval to the site plan, and occupancy will be determined by the fire inspector. Due to
the size of the event and potential impact on neighboring streets and businesses, guidance
from City Council is requested.

MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS: Temporary
Authorization Application, site map, flyer

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Support/Do Not Support the request from
Witch’s Hat Brewing Co. for temporary authorization for outdoor service.

RECOMMENDATION: Support the request with any conditions deemed appropriate
by City Council.

SUGGESTED MOTION: Motion by , supported by

to support the application for temporary authorization for
outdoor service by Witch’s Hat Brewing Co. for their 4™ Annual Fury for a Feast on
August 27, 2016.

06/27/16



Michigan Department of Licensing and Regulatory Affairs

Liquor Control Commission (MLCC) Business ID:
Toll-Free: 866-813-0011 - www.michigan.gov/lce Request ID:

Temporary Authorization Application (For MLCC Use Only)

{Authorized by R 436.1023(2),(3), R 436.1403(2), R 436.1407, and R 436.1419)

***This application, all required documents, and a $70.00 inspection fee must be submitted at least ten (10)
days in advance of your event for your request to be considered by the Commission.**¥

Part 1 - Licensee Information
Individuals, please state your legal name. Corporations or Limited Liability Companies, please state your name as it is flled with the State of Michigan Corporation Division.

Licensee name(s):  Witch's Hat Brewing Company, LLC

Address: 601 S Lafayette
City: SouthLyon Zip Code: 48178
Contact name: Ryan Cottongim Phone: 248-974-5781 Ernail: Tyan@witchshatbrewing.com

$70.00 inspection Fee - Make Check Payable to State of Michigan MLCC Use - Fee Code 4037

Part 2 - Temporary Authorizations Available
A licensee may reguest up to twelve (12) daily authorizations for each type of temporary authorization in a calendar year. Select all

that apply to this application:
Temporary Qutdoor Service - Complefe Parts 3, 8, and 9 [[] Temporary Extended Hours Permit - Complete Parts 6 and 9

[[] Temporary Dance Permit - Complete Parts 4 and 9 [[] Temporary Specific Purpose Permit - Complete Parts 7, 8, and 9

[} Temporary Entertainment Permit - Complete Parts 5 and 9

Part 3 - Temporary Outdoor Service Information
Temporary Outdoor Service requires a recommendation from the local law enforcement agency that has primary jurisdiction over the

licensed premises. The local law enforcement agency must complete Part 8 of this application.
Date(s) of event;  August 27,2016 | pescribe event: Outdoor special beer release party and food drive fundraiser

Date(s) of event: Describe event:

Date(s) of event: Describe event:

1. Check below if the eveni(s) listed above will include any of the following:
[] Dancing [ ] Contasts { ] Tournaments [ | ClassicCars [ ] Motorcycles [] Concerts  [] Festivals

2. List the exact dimensions of the proposed arsa; 143 feet X 232 feet = 33 ’7 l? square feet
Submit a diagram of outdoor area with application 2

Width Length

3. Describe type and height of the barrier that will be used to enciose the area: 48" tall orange snow fence perimeter

4. Will the proposed outdoor service area be connected to the licensed premises? @®Yes (QNo
If Mo, what is the distance from the licensed premises to the proposed area? feet
5. |s the entrance/exit point(s) for the proposed area through the licensed premises? {OYes @No

6. Arethere any dedicated streets or intervening property between proposed area and the licensed premises?  (OYes @No

7. Describe type of security that will be used for eveni(s) and how it will be utilized to secure and monitor to prevent sales to minors
and visibly intoxicated persons:
We will have staff and volunteer staff acting as security at the gate and at random points around the event

LCC-206 {02-16) LARA Is an equal apportunity employer/program. Audliary alds, services and ather reasonahte accommeodations are available upon request to Individusls with disabillties. Page 1of3




Part 3 Continued - Temporary Outdoor Service information

8. Isthe location of the proposed area owned, rented, or leased by the licensee? @Yes (ONo

If No, submit a lease or writien permission to use the proposed area, including permission from a city,
township, ar village if the proposed area is located on municipally owned-property.

9. Is the proposed area focated in the same local governmental unit as the licensed premises? @Yes (ONo

if No, please explain:

10. Does the licensee currently hold an Additional Bar Permit that will be utilized in the proposed area? OVYes No

If No, the licensee will be restricted to providing only table service in the proposed area unless a new
Additional Bar Parmit has been requested by the licensee and approved by the Commission.

Part 4 - Temporary Dance Permit Information
¢ Licensees that currently hold a Dance Permit at the licensed premises do not need to request a Temporary Dance Permit

for dancing in a Temporatry Qutdoor Service area.
* The dance floor must be at least 100 square fee, be clearly marked, and shall not have tables, chairs, or other ohstacles on

the dance floor while customers are dancing.

1. List the dates regquested for a Temporary Dance Permit:

Part 5 - Temporary Entertainment Permit Information

* Licensees that currently hold a Entertainment Permit at the licensed premises do not need to request a Temporary
Entertainment Permit for entertainment in a Temporary Outdoor Service area.
* A Temporary Entertainment Permit does not allow for topless activity on the licensed premises.

1. List the dates requested for a Temporary Entertainment Permit:

2. Describe the type of entertainment provided:

3. Will the entertainment provided under the Temporary Entertainment Permit include a contest with OYes ONo
prizes totatling over $250.00 in retail value?

If Yes, the licensee must complete Form LCC-207 and submit with this application.
No alcoholic beverages may be used as part of any contest or as a prize for a contest. No ficensee may provide anything of value from

another ficensee without prior Commission approval.

Part 6 - Temporary Extended Hours Permit Information

= Licensees that currently hold an Extended Hours Permit in conjunction with a Dance or Entertainment Permit at the licensed
premises da not need to request a Temporary Extended Hours Permit for use with a Temporary Outdoor Service area.

[T] Entertainment Permit

1. Select the permit type that requires a Temporary Extended Hours Permit*: [ ] Dance Permit

2. List the dates and hours requested for a Temporary Extended Hours Permit:

Part 7 - Temporary Specific Purpose Permit Informaton

° Licensees that currently hald a Specific Purpose Permit for an approved purpose at the licensed premises do not need to
request a Temporary Specific Purpose Permit for the same purpose for use with a Temporary Outdoor Service area.

* A Temporary Specific Purpose Permit requires a recommendation from the local law enforcement agency that has primary
Jurisdiction over the licensed premises. The local law enforcement agency must complete Part 8 of this application.

1. Indicate the activity that requires extended hours* (e.g. food service):

2. List the dates and hours requested for a Temporary Specific Permit:

*Hours of Operation
Weekdays and Saturdays - Beer, wine, and spirits may be sold from 7:00 a.m. to 2:00 a.m. of the next day, provided that the sale of spirits is legal in

the governmental unit where the license is desired.
Sundays - Legal hours of sale on Sundays are from 7:00 a.m. until 2:00 a,m, of the next day, provided the sale of alcoholic beverages on Sunday is

tegal in the governmental unit and the appropriate permit has been approved by the Commission and the permit has been issued.

LCC-206 (02-16) LARA Is an equal cpportunity employer/program. Auxiliary aids, servicas and other reasanable accommedations are avallable upon request to individuals with disabilitjes. Page 2of3



Part 8 - Local Law Enforcement Recommendation for Temporary Outdoor Service and Temporary Specific Purpose Permit
The local law enforcement agency with primary jurisdiction over the event location must complete this section.

Name of law enforcement agency: ~ South Lyon Police Department

Address of law enforcement agency: 219 Whipple 5t, South Lyon MI 48178

Phone number of officer: Email of officer:

| certify that | have reviewed this application and recommend the approval of the Temporary Outdoor Service or Temporary Specific
Purpose Permit by the Michigan Liquor Control Commission.

Print Name & Title of Reviewing Officer: Signature of Reviewing Officer Date

Part 9 - Signature of Licensee

If approved, the license shall not sell, or allow the consumption of alcoholic beverage outdoors, except in the defined area, under
administrative rule R 436,1419.

If approved, the licensee shall provide service of alcoholic beverages in the outdoor area only by wait staff servicing the tables, unless the
licensee uses an approved additional bar in the area where customers may obtain their alcoholic beverages from a bartender using a
currently authorized additional bar or receiving approval by the Commission for a new Additional Bar Permit.

Refrigeration trucks and/or trailers cannot include an alcoholic beverage logo and must be rented by the licensee from a non-wholesale
company. If the refrigeration truck/trailer allows customer access to obtain alcoholic beverages, an Additional Bar Permit must be
obtained unless an existing Additional Bar Permit will be utilized.

Under administrative rule R 436.1003, the licensee shall comply with all state and local building, plumbing, zoning, sanitation, and health
laws, rules, and ordinances as determined by the state and local law enforcements officials who have jurisdiction over the licensee.
Approvat of this application by the Michigan Liquer Control Commission does not waive any of these requirements. The licensee must
obtain all other required state and local licenses, permits, and approvals for this business before using this ficense for the sale of alcoholic

liquor on the licensed premises.

| certify that the information contained in this form is true and accurate to the best of my knowledge and belief. | agree to comply with all
requirements of the Michigan Liquor Control Code and Administrative Rules. | alsc understand that providing false or fraudulent
information is a violation of the Liquor Controt Code pursuant to MCL 436,2003,

Submit this application, ail required documents, and a $70.00 inspection fee at least 10 days at least ten (10} days in advance of
vour event for your request to be considered by the Commission, Make chgck payable to State of Michigan.

Ryan Cottongim  President

Az//z/;o/é

Print Name of Licensee & Title / " Signature of Licensee * Dat

Please return this completed form along with corresponding documents and fees to:
Michigan Liguor Control Commission
Mailing address: P.O. Box 30005, Lansing, MI 48909
Hand deliverles or overnight packages: Constitution Hall - 525 W, Allegan, Lansing, M| 48933
Fax to:517-373-4202

LCC-206 {02-16) LARA 35 an equal opportunity empioyer/program, Auxiliary aids, services and other reasonable accormmodations are available upen request to individuals with disabllities, Page 3 of3



2016 Pury Por A Peast
Saturday, August 27 Noon to Midnight

4th Annual Barrel Aged Release Party and Food Drive/Fundraiser

For Blessings In A Backpack & Gleaners

wazh station

IE
48" Tall |
Orange
Snow Fence
Perimeter

‘r..
Emergency=
Exit =

72t } 7Lft | e
Goriner (]
d Din Arca || ¥
1 of which
is handicap,
1 hand

o

oft

2 porea-
poteies

Araepis
Bumma

232ft
Stunding |
Tablca | E
Ho Chuiro
Sa{es N
Sidsant N Y
------- ! Reiating
. L trec
i AN/
T T -
2 | \
I i Exlsilng t
“1  Exivling { ‘ Detentlan Hnaln ]
: Tree |} -
g Easliup T
——— : _Pucning Bushes . '#’"“i‘ —
- asting = Enh'ance | N ELTT) Lefnting
Sidewali o . Sldrugl ——— e
‘ L o U B T -
Front Gate Canopies v W A
W % Iaiting | 4 N
w ) ey | Exjating| ,
" it 7 | Tree |,
i . . " ;
# W e
) _
o A




. o Parking Aveas
et et For Event

Walking Path
To Event

(o

I8 AN

Dorathy 5t
Lot

el Witch's Hat



1 pts

MUTITEN

“gyitas

2016 Sponsorship Packet for Fury for a Feast

What is Furv' for a Feast?

We are currently planning our Fourth, Annual Fury for a Feast. Fury for a Feast is a food drive and fundvaiser for Gleaner’s Food Bank and Blessings in &
Backpack —South Lyon Chapter, We charge a cover of $5 or $3--2 non-perishiable food item, Over the last three years we have raised nearly $16,000 and
gathered almost 3,000 1bs of food at Fury for a Feast! We release over 20 different barrel aged beers, we have music all day. and food from local food truck
vendors. We saw almost 1800 people last yearl!! 1t is a great nme all in the naime of a good cause!

This EPIC event will be held on Saturday, August 27", 2016 at Witch’s Hat Brewing Company, located at 601 S. Lafayette, South Lyon. We are sceking
sponsors that would like to help us cover some of the costs of the everit so we can donate more to these worthy and necessary charities.

Who is Gleaners and Blessings in a Backpack?

Everyone wins when hunger is solved. For nearly 40 years, Gleanérs Community Food Bank has been “feeding hungry people and
nowishing our communities.™ ‘

Headquartersd in Detroit, Gleaners operates five distribution centers'in Wayne, Oakland, Macomb, Livingston and Monroe counties
and provides food to 535 partner soup kitchens, food pantries, shelters and other agencics throughout southeastern Michigan. Gleaners
collects 34.5 milfion pounds of food a year and distributes 79,000 meals each day including providing nourishing food and nutrition
education to 84,700 children a year. Every dollar donated provides' thre¢ megls and 93 cents of every doniated dollar goes to foed and

food programs,

Wiy conminmy

. ———  Blessinigs in a Backpack — South Lyon Chapter isa “neighbor-helping-neighbor” program thiat is designed to help bridge the gap
HESSTOIS HY QT of the nutritional needs of children from the South Lyon Community School District. Inthe South Lyen Schools 1,199 children

i N J,- are eligible for this program. These children are our neighbors, Fach week, we will distribiite backpacks filled with enpugh non-
perishable food for the weekend to students that qualify on the Federal Free and Reduced Lunch program. The goal of Blessings in
4 Backpack is fo keep these students from going hungry on the weekends and remove barriers to academic success.

Feeding The Futire OFA arerice

How can 1 help?

You will be helping by giving whatever you are comfortable giving! We have sponsorship opportunities ranging from raffle donations on up. Check out
the incentives we have to offer:

ySilent Auction/ Rafffe/ Advertising Sponsoi
»  We will'have a silent duction and a raffle at the event. All proceeds go to the charities listed. What a great way to get your business name in front of 2
TON of peoplel Any items donated will help! Last year we raised nearly $2300 with the items donated and ratfled off!
. Help get the word out! Local businesses have volunteered to hang our event's poster in their establishments and set out our flyers. I this is something
you're interested in, please let us kriow and we will get you some flyers and posters once they are prinfed. Please share, post and tweet, aboot Fury fora
Feast!

yAwesome Sponsor $250
°  Your logo will go on our Thank you to our Sponsor's banner located at the front of the gates where everyone will see it
*  Advertise in 1 of our email blast for blasts — give us your logo and one paragraph and we will send it out to our 1,600 email subscribers! (Coupons
would work well herel)
°  Youcan hang ! banner at our event (banner supplied by the Sponsor)

yTOtﬂ"V Awesome Sponsor $500
°  Get your logo on every flyer printed and disbursed before the event
*  Advertise in 3 of our email blast — give us your logo and one paragraph and we will send it out to our 1, 600 email subscribers! (Coupons would work

well here!)
= Your logo will go on our Thank you to our Sponsor's banner located at the front of the gates where everyone will see it

*  You may hang up to 2 banness inside the event (banner supplied by the Sponsor)




'All of the Way Sponsor $10060

Yoiir logo on the Fury for a Feast T-Shirts — first come, first serve on placement of the logo! Dow’t wait! You WANT your business name on these
shirts!! We must have your logo and sponsorship received by June 30", the day the shirt order will be placed.
We will print a coupon for your business on every Fury for a Feast program which will be handed out at the event (image supplied by sponsor)

Get your logo on every flyer printed
Advertise in 3 of our email blast - give us your logo and one paragraph and we will send it out fo our 1,600 email subscribers! (Coupons would work

well herel)
Your logo will go on our Thanrk you e onr Sponsor's banner located at the front of the gates where everyone will see it}

You may hang up to 2 banners inside the event {(banners supplied by the Sponsor)

a Water Station Sponsor 31500 (Only One Available)

o

You can set up a 10x10 tent and table inside the event

You will get to supply free water bottles with YOUR BRANDING ON THE LABELS (if you choose to do s0) to all attendees

Your [ogo on the Fury for a Feast T-Shirts- first come, first serve on placement of the Joga! Don’t wait! You WANT your business name on these
shirts!! We must have your logo and sponsorship received by June 30", the day the shivt order will be placed.

You can hang 1 banner qutside of the event AND 2 inside the event (supplied by Sponsor)

We will print a coupon for your business on every Fury for a Feast program which will be handed out at the event (image supplied by sponsor)

Get your logo printed on every flyer
Advertise in 3 of our email biasts — give us your logo and one paragraph and we will send it out to our 1,600 email subscribers! {Coupons would work

well herel)
Your logo will go on our Thank you to our Sponsor's banner located at the front of the gates where everyone will see it!

With every monetary sponsorship your logo will be printed on all of our flyers! We will be printing thousands of flyers to be handed out at several
summer events such as:

L

L

L

Brewers Guild Summer Beer Fest ( July 24" and 25™)- 12,000 people over 2 days in Ypsilanti
Iron Chef Gleaners Event ( August ) —In 2015 the 11th annual competition earned more than $105,000 for the southeastern Michigan food bank

South Lyon's Blues, Brews and Brats ( August 6™ ) — Downtown South Lyon, last year had close to 2,000 people
We will fiyer all othei events as they come up

We can’{ da this without our Sponsors! To all that have sponsored this event in the past, we truly thank you! This is a community event that takes community
effort! Thank you for considering sponsoring this event. We look forward to hearing back from you! We wili be printing the t-shirts and first round of flyers

on July T%,

h ' To sponsor, bfing or send a check to:
Cheers! . . Witch's Hat Brewing Company
Ryan and Erin Cottongim 601 S. Lafayette
Witch’s Hat Brewing Co. South Lyon, Mi 48178

Or

infof@WitchsHatBrewing.com _ .
(* . g Pay online at WitchsHatBrewing.com

South Lyon, M1

Thank vou to Last Year’s Sponsors!

( MST GIvINne Wi LIAM
LEDSEAMIES& TUCE & PIPE pﬂ w E “ é}i‘g}\’ﬂ G“l W
N N T N @Eﬁ;
AN i I ot -
CFITRESS. plebees
o Heriiville

Mimery

B T




AGENDA NOTE

MEETING DATE:  June 27,2016
PERSON PLACING ITEM ON AGENDA: Labor Counsel (Patrick Aseltyne, Esq— JRSI)

AGENDA TOPIC: Request for Closed Session Discussion regarding negotiation and strategy for
City's Collective Bargaining Agreements with POAM and POLC bargaining units.

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC: The City is currently negotiating collective bargaining agreements
with the POAM and POLC bargaining units for the police department. The City’s labor attorney has
requested the opportunity to discuss the status of and strategy for the ongoing negotiations,

MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS: Nore.
POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION:
RECOMMENDATION: Approve motion to go into closed session pursuant to MCL 15.268(c).

SUGGESTED MOTION: Motion to go into closed session pursuant to § 8(c) for strategy and
negotiation sessions connected with the negotiation of collective bargaining agreements with the POAM
and POL.C bargaining units.

Roll Call vote required.



South Lyon Historical Commission Meeting
Wednesday, June 1, 2016
Minutes

Members Present: Larry Ledbetter, Linda Ross, Bob Tremitiere, Jim Race, Roger Heiple, Gary Wickersham
Members Absent: Phil Weipert
Others Present: Carl Richards

President Larry Ledbetter called the meeting to order at 7:35PM. A quorum was declared.
May Minutes: Jim motioned to accept the May minutes. Roger seconded and the motion passed.

Heritage Day (June 18): Larry reported that the Scouts will do the flag raising. They will also do a retired
flags ceremony with flags from the VFW program. There will be an apple pie contest, music (guitar, dulcimer).
Larry mentioned that it is more difficult to come up with ideas to entertain adults than children.

Depot Day (Sept 10): Larry said that the program will be pretty similar to last year. Linda will do the fliers.

Cool Yule: Larry said that there was a meeting at the library. The DIDA wants to concentrate activites in the
downtown area, but the parade will still end at the depot. The Historical Society will man the buildings.

Gardening: Bob reported that we have some new volunteers from the high school thanks o a letter sent to them
by garden volunteer Vikki Clasman. Larry said that in spite of poor weather and low turnout, the volunteers on
community volunteer day got a lot done, including weeding, cutting down dead plants, and the brownies washed
windows. In addition, the DPW removed dead limbs overhanging the parking lot and removed an ornamental
tree that was dying. Carl asked what kind of replacement tree we were considering. Bob replied that we did not
plan to put a new tree in that area.

Barn: Larry brought pictures of barns and is going to get a book on barn kits. IHe will get an estimate from
McCarter Construction on what it would cost to erect a building. We have a lot of unanswered questions before
we can proceed, including the size of the barn, where it would be placed, efc. Jim asked if it would be used for
social functions. The consensus was no, that this building would be used mostly to display our farm implement
collection,

School Porch: Larry will ask McCarter for an estimate to construct a new porch on the front of the Washburn
School,

Chapel Roof: Jim suggested that we call Chuck Harmon, a retired roofer, and get a recommendation from him
to get an estimate to replace the roof on the Chapel. Bob will follow up.

Lawn sprinklers: Larry said that Mark Popravsky was supposed to turn on the sprinklers at the garden
yesterday, and that he would repair the others Saturday. (Note: as of 6/13 the upper sprinklers do not appear to
have been repaired or turned on.

Bagger Display: Jim asked about the status of the bagger stitcher display. Bob replied that he is working on a
stand for it. The bagger was originally a hand held unit which the mill hung from the ceiling with a rope. Bob
plans to fabricate a bracket so that it can be attached to a post which will be portable.

Carl mentioned that he attended Eleanor Donley's funeral and gave a copy of the program to Linda

Business concluded, Bob moved to adjourn at 8:28. Linda seconded and the motion passed.

Minutes recorded by Bob Tremitiere, Secretary
Submitted by Larry Ledbetter, president



